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INTRODUCTION 

 Throughout its history, the world had never witnessed a more scandalous political debauchery 

than it is witnessing today, under the dangerous defect in this era. Further, during the 

civilized human history the balance between the forces of good and the forces of evil had 

never titled, as it is toady, in favor of evil forces, which Satan has polarized to form the 

work machineries and methods to realize his objectives and purposes. 

However, history through its events and joints perpetually had shown clearly that extermination 

was the common nature of these events. It had shown clearly also that the movement and 

dynamism of rising and falling, emerging and disappearing was the sole and most 

common denominator of the movement of all nations in history.  

Through a deep conscious stability based on a sound religious and cultural encyclopedic 

background, I have the conditions of offering the strategic intellectual common concept of 

life, in its comprehensive frameworks and becoming. The victory of the good over the evil 

and its axes and the rise of the forces of the right over the forces of darkness and the 

wrong is something, which remains beyond doubts.  

The deep belief in what the greatest constitution had told the nation, which was and will remain 

to be the best nation ever raised up for mankind; you enjoin Al-Ma'ruf (i.e. The Qur'an and all 



that Mohammad had delivered ) and forbid Al-Munkar (polytheism, disbelief and all that Islam 

has forbidden). This belief in itself is a weapon for victory, which no force of wrong can 

defeat it. Thus, all conspiracies of Satan and his followers despite their malignancy, 

ugliness and debauchery remain mere (carton) pictures or forms of force and brutality, 

without effect even if they happen. 

Satan, May Allah's curse be upon him, despite his threatening and conspiring against man, 

knows for sure that he and the like of him will reap the results of evils and injustices in 

disgrace, loss and degradation and that right will inevitably triumph  over the wrong. The 

state of injustice last for one hour and the state of the right and justice lasts until 

Doomsday.  

*** 

It was late when I left the hotel going back home. The weather was calm and refreshingly cold. 

It renewed my physical activity after the heated debates, which lasted for hours, about the 

great events of New York and Washington, which  had shocked the four corners of the 

globe and preoccupied the attention of the entire world, because they were huge  

dangerous  operations carried our in the heart of the most powerful nation in the world.   

The consequences of this dangerous action are grave on the courses of international events and 

destinies of peoples and nations and the future of the entire global order. Now the gigantic 

warplanes and the warships are shelling the cities and villages of Afghanistan and its 

mountains with rockets and bombs. 

It will never stop at that extent. All indications and successive statements confirm that the 

Afghani dimension and the Taliban movement may be the small beginning or the little 

initial circle consisting, after throwing a stone in a lake, which was not still quietly, that 

will be followed by other circles and may not stop until the largest of which hits the land.  

  

My mind was working with its full capacity in trying to arrive at convincing results. As much,   

the barrier of the unseen hid those results behind it as history events felt and investigated 

them. Such events were occurring successively in a bizarre hierarchy. The mosaics of 

those events make   a quite clear picture of a dangerous ugly conspiracy, aiming at the 



history, geography and future of a nation.  The nation, which enriched human civilization, 

in its spirit, thought, won the heart of the world and supplied the western civilization with 

energy, without which the west cannot do, its march will stop and its strength will 

disappear.   

I was driving slowly along the Cornish and a cool wind mixed with the sea smell striking my 

face. There were no other cars everything was calm. My mind got worried. Why not as 

long as the train of history never stops and nothing remains as it is.   

I wished to have a quiet deep sleep, so went to my house. As every man in the world, especially 

in our Arab Islamic area, I was a captive of news information flowing day and night from 

rabid information media in following the successive accelerating events. I followed in 

particular, local political analysts, security experts, and their interpretations of various 

events occurring on the slopes of Hindu Koch Mountains, Afghani cities and American 

military deployment in Central Asia at the doors of China and in the heart of the vital area 

of Russia. 

The whole matter was a huge enigma and a paradox difficult to understand by many. How can a 

group of young men think, scheme and execute an operation with such magnitude under 

the eyes and ears of the most powerful and efficient security forces? These forces possess 

technological means and technical, material and intelligence abilities, which qualify them 

to hear the sound of an ant's movement, watching the enemies in the snows of Siberia, the 

closed rooms of Moscow and inside the intestines of the terrible Chinese dragon. 

How can a state like America define the murderer who attacked it heart in such accuracy after 

less than two hours of the event?  

If the American Government represented by its security and political institutions knew that Ben 

Laden is its first enemy fore years, how then it allowed his men to stay in America and 

have training courses for  amateur in flying  training planes? How could these amateurs fly 

civil planes of complicated equipments and systems with such a skill as recognized by 

aviation experts, then to crash them against New York towers and the Pentagon building 

in Washington?  This only pilots of long experience who had flown thousands hours and 



maneuvered such planes with perfection can do it. This is the opinion of aviation experts 

in the world and not my opinion.  

Events continued to unfold and rhetoric had turned to saying the American militarism has an 

agenda in the Arab- Islamic region and it will not back out until it had exterminated the 

so-called terrorism, the term which was carefully prepared for years earlier as being the 

overwhelming danger and spreading cancer which must to be eradicated.  

This very carefully marketed term , will ultimately be the Trojan horse and the legal and moral 

justification and the historical chance which was prepared fore very accurately to execute 

the dangerous phase of the grand conspiracy, which is run by the evils of Jewish Zionists 

and global masonry, who had taken Satan as their lord to worship instead of Allah . I have 

already displayed their schemes in the First part of this book, by quote from the wittings of 

the honest people in the Christian west who had said their word courageously. Further, 

many western thinkers and scientists had rejected and still reject those schemes, to 

undergo their banner or follow the gelatinous satanic clique, which rules this world in the 

darkness and behind a curtain. There are honest Jews, especially from the Natouri Carta 

sect who had realized that they would be victims to this satanic clique. 

All indications are showing clearly that the evil clique of the Jews, who submitted their affairs 

to their master and idol residing in the darkness. They are the (Illuminati), whose 

conspiracy appeared in the late years of the 19th century and who were able by their 

accurate evil scheming to control the mightiest military machinery in modern history, after 

they had controlled the western thought and the reins of western civilization and turning it 

into a materialistic swamp devoid of spirit. They have dedicated this huge power to server 

their interests and schemes. 

Some people reject the theory of conspiracy in history. They are committing a great mistake 

because the schemers want them to reject it, despite the dramatic events, which declare 

glaringly the existence of that conspiracy. Therefore, I say, if we all believe that the world 

is controlled by two forces the force of good and the force of evil  and if we understand 



that struggle is the basis of life between these tow forces , then it means the conspiracy has 

become a natural fact of history.  

The evil fingers of the Jews are not far from what had happened on 11 September 2001. History 

will reveal this clearly one day and their history in evil no rational man in the world denies 

it. 

In the first part of this book, I have displayed through the words of an honest American, their 

dangerous role in arranging traps and creating Communism and Nazism, which brought 

the scourge of the World War I and World War II. They have perpetual control of world 

economy through the stock markets. They direct the global monetary and economic 

systems and dominate the global information through their ownership of the greatest 

information establishments in the world. Ultimately, they have controlled through these 

means the centers of political decision making in the grate nations particularly the USA. 

Nothing more evident than the fact of Jews enjoying privileges, political and legal protection, in 

Europe and America and the world, through organized and very complicated and 

influential   lobbies. It is enough for any European historian or writer to suspect anything 

concerning the so-called Holocaust or the massacre of the Nazis against the Jews, to make 

his state move with all its information apparatus and legal institutions to impose the 

severest legal, material and moral punishments against him. This is what happened to the 

English historian David Irving and the French Roje Garodi and others. This happens 

despite all evidences about their lying and bloodiness 

I will display here evidence about their crimes and cooperation with the Nazis in massacring the 

Jews themselves. 

Najeh El- Maamori refers what was mentioned in the book" Lord of Time" by Dr. Sayyed 

El- Qemni," in his comments about the interview which the American journalist Robert 

Little with Shimon Perez about his book "The Future of Israel". (One of the few who 

managed to survive Auschwitz Concentration Camp, the place in which Jews were 

tortured and burned in Poland, a Jew named Rudolf Feria who said to the London Daily 

Herald  in 1961, Yes I am a Jew and I accuse the Jews leaders of making the ugliest war 



practices. That group knew in advance, what was waiting for their brothers in Nazi the gas 

chambers, among that group of leaders was Castner the Head of Jews  Council in 

Hungary. When the scared Jews took the trains, their leaders told them that they are on 

their way to freedom, whereas they were driving them to execution.)  

 The Israeli daily the Voice of the People said in 1955(All people who the Germans killed one 

of their relatives in Hungary know now clearly that the Zionist leaderships had arranged 

for the crime with the Nazis.) 

When the scandal escalated, they brought Castner before the court under pressure of public 

opinion to reveal facts. However,   the Israeli daily Ydiout Ahranout wrote in 1955 "If 

Castner is trialed then the entire state will collapse politically and nationally due to what 

such a trial will reveal."  

A short time before the start of the trial, Castner fell dead by shooting and it appeared later that 

Eckstein a Mossad agent had killed him.  

The question was then:  

Is it reasonable for the Zionist leadership to sacrifice such a huge number of Jews in a 

massacre? 

The answer came first in establishing the state 

Second in the testimony of Coshe Chauliver, Castner's assistance, who said calmly," The 

number of Hungarian Jews was great but they did not profess the any ideology. (Meaning 

they were not Zionists) 

The leader of Hagana the reputed terrorist organization, Vigil Bulks met with Ingman in Cairo 

and expressed his satisfaction with the Jewish cooperation with the Nazis as planed for" ( 

Future of Israel) 

Therefore, the fingers of the Jews, their will and schemes are possibly present in the heart of 11 

September events, knowing that the largest number of the Jews working in the two towers 

were absent on that day. This is a proven fact. However, no one can stir this matter 

because, of fear of accusing him, as a terrorist and anti Semitism.  

 THE MOSSAD 



Ve le Tafkidim Mayuhadim"       "Ha Mossad, le Modiyn 

The Heart of Evil and Satan's organization 

The Mossad is the institute for intelligence and special; operations in Israel. If the Zionist Jews, 

through their- visible and invisible- huge influence  are controlling the world now through 

their control of  the  influential and powerful international decision making institutions, 

the Mossad, through its approach and criminal thought is the right hand and the real Satan. 

It is in charge of tasks the purpose of which is to form and crystallize international policy 

and to direct it towards evil and destruction in the interests of the gelatinous satanic elite, 

which is controlling the world. 

In order to be able to connect all the grand events, which shocked the world with the satanic 

evil forces, which the Mossad and its tributaries represent, I will display here the facts, 

which came out from their mouths documented with their references.  

An ex- Mossad officer reveals the dangerous satanic force after he defected and escaped to 

Canada. He is Victor Ostrovsky, who says in the introduction of his book" By Way of 

Deception", (The Mossad, the intelligence force in charge of planning for the leaders who 

lead the nation, had betrayed this trust. It is scheming for its own benefit and for purposes 

serving its greed. It has put the nation on the way of clash and war with everything outside 

the state.) 

What Mr. Ostrovsky had said explains clearly that the dangerous Mossad  which many other 

organization support it such as Global   Masonry,  PTAI, PRThP, AIPAC and  many 

others spread around the world. In addition to millions of Jews and the deceived spread in 

various parts of the world, who all work as collaborators or the so-called "Sayanim", who 

 help the Mossad in realizing the satanic objectives of the  Zionist elite. The same 

objectives as stated in the Protocols of the Elders of Zion to reach the grand social 

catastrophe, the eradication, destruction of all monotheist religions and control the lives all 

humans in the interest of Satan who had sworn before God  to seduce people and lure  

them away from worshiping Allah the One Conqueror.  



In displaying the above-mentioned facts by one of their folk, we can easily see those satanic 

fingers how close even involved in what had happened in New York and Washington. 

In his book," The Other Face of Deception"  page 354,the ex- Zionist intelligence officer says," 

On Wednesday 30 October 1991- Madrid-  

 

'Air Force 1' was about to touch down. Then the second 'twin Air Force 1 followed it. The 

two jumbo jets, which are identical in all but the call numbers inscribed on their fuselages One 

carries the president and the second brings along the rest of the entourage.  They use it as a 

backup in case of emergency). They were en route to deliver the president of the United 

States and a large media contingent to the Madrid peace talks that were about to start 

between Israel and all its Arab neighbors, including Syria and the Palestinians, who were part 

of the Jordanian delegation. 

In the months leading up to this theatrical occasion, the American president had truly believed he 

would be able to bring about a change in the hardheaded attitudes that had prevailed in the 

region for decades. In an effort to bring the right-wing government of Yitzhak Shamir to the 

negotiating table in what was to be an international peace conference, the president had 

applied the kind of pressure that an American president rarely has been brave enough to 

apply. Against the wishes of an angry Jewish community, George Herbert Bush had put a 

freeze on all loan guarantees to Israel, which were to come to a total of ten billion dollars 

over the next five years. America by this freeze did not intend to punish Israel for the 

construction of settlements in the occupied West Bank and the Gaza Strip (regarded by the 

United States as illegal,) but to force the cash-strapped Likud government to the negotiating 

table.  

Upon making that decision, the President was instantly, placed on the blacklist of every 

Jewish organization in the United States. They regarded him as the greatest enemy of the 

state of Israel. In Israel, posters depicting the president with a pharaoh's headgear and the 

inscription, we pasted across the country. Shamir called the president's action "AmBush."  



Israeli messengers in all the communities across the United States immediately went into high 

gear, launching attacks against the president. They fed the media an endless stream of criticism, 

while trying at the same time to make it clear to Vice President Dan Quayle that he was still 

their sweetheart, that what the president was doing in no way affected their opinion of him.  

This love affair with a vice president was not a new thing; it had been almost standard 

procedure ever since the creation of the state of Israel. Any time a president was not on the 

best of terms with Israel; Israel instructed the Jewish organizations to cozy up to the vice 

president. That was the case with Dwight Eisenhower, whom Israel regarded as the worst 

president in history (although, ironically, the vice president they regarded as a friend, namely 

Richard Nixon, himself became an enemy once he was president). It was what lay behind the 

strong support Israel and the Jewish community gave to Lyndon Johnson, who almost doubled 

aid to Israel in his first year as president, after John Kennedy had come down hard on the 

Israeli nuclear program, believing it was a first and dangerous step in the proliferation of 

nuclear weapons in the region.  

That strategy was behind their hatred for Nixon and their admiration for Gerald Ford. Then 

there was Jimmy Carter, whose whole administration was regarded as a big mistake as far as 

Israel was concerned, a mistake that had cost Israel the whole of the Sinai in return for a 

lukewarm peace with Egypt.  

Now there was this peace process, put forth by the country club idiot. The right-wingers' silent 

cry was to somehow stop the process, which they believed would lead to a compromise that 

would force Israel to return more land, refusing to believe that Israel would ever make such a 

compromise. Settlers in the Occupied Territories had launched a new wave of 

construction, with the unrelenting help of Ariel Sharon, the minister of housing.  

A certain right-wing clique in the Mossad regarded the crisis and decided to take matters 

into their own hands, to solve the problem finally. They believed that Shamir would have 

ordered what they were about to do if he had not been gagged by politics. Like many others 



before them, in countless countries and administrations, they were going to do what the 

leadership really wanted but could not ask for, while at the same time leaving the leadership out 

of the loop - they were going to become Israeli versions of Colonel Oliver North, only on a 

much more lethal level.  

To this clique, it was clear what they must do. There was no doubt that Bush would be out of 

his element on October 30 when he arrived in Madrid to open the peace talks. This was going 

to be the most protected event of the year, with so many potential enemies meeting in one 

place. On top of that, there were all those who were against the talks: the Palestinian extremists, 

the Iranians, and the Libyans, not to mention the decimated Iraqis with their endless calls for 

revenge for the Gulf War.  

The Spanish government had mobilized more than ten thousand police and civil guards. In 

addition, the American Secret Service, the Soviet KGB, and all the security services of all the 

countries involved would be on hand.  

The Madrid Royal Palace would be the safest place on the planet at the time, unless you had the 

security plans and could find a flaw in them. That was exactly what the Mossad planned to do. 

It was clear from the start that they would blame the Palestinians for the assassination      - 

perhaps ending, finally their irritating resistance and making them the people most hated by 

all Americans.  

A Kidon unit took the three Palestinian extremists from their hiding place in Beirut and 

relocated incommunicado in a special detention location in the Negev desert. The three were 

Beidhun Salameh, Mohammed Hussein, and Hussein Shahin.  

At the same time, there were various threats, some real and some not, against the president. The 

Mossad clique added its share. In order to be more precise , it defined the threat as if it 

were coming from a group affiliated with none other than Abu Nidhal. They knew that 

name carried with it a certain guarantee of getting attention and keeping it. So if something 



were to happen, the media would be quick to react and say, "We knew about it, and don't 

forget where you saw it first."  

Several days before the event, The Mossad leaked to the Spanish police that the three terrorists 

were on their way to Madrid and that they were probably planning some extravagant action. 

Since the Mossad had all the security arrangements, it would not be a problem for this 

particular clique to bring the "killers" as close as they might want to the president and then 

stage a killing. In the ensuing confusion, the Mossad people would kill the "perpetrators," 

scoring yet another victory for the Mossad. They would be very sorry that they had not been 

able to save the president, but protecting him was not their job to begin with. With all the 

security forces involved and the assassins dead, it would be very difficult to discover where the 

security breach had been. Participating in the conference were several countries, regarded as 

assisting terrorists, such as Syria. With that in mind, it would be a foregone conclusion where 

the breach was.  

As far as this Mossad clique was concerned, it was a win-win situation.  

Ephraim called me on Tuesday, October 1. I could sense from the tone of his voice that he 

was feeling   and extreme stress. "They're out to kill Bush," he said. At first, I did not 

understand about what he was talking. I thought he meant that they were going to ruin the 

president. I had already heard of several books that were in the making on the man, and there 

was a smear campaign regarding his alleged involvement in the Iran-Contra affair (which I 

knew personally that it was a fake).  

"What's new about that? They've been out to get him for a long time."  

"I mean really kill, as in assassinate."  

"What are you talking about? You cannot be serious. They would never dare do something like 

that."  



"Don't go naive on me now," he said. "They're going to do it during the Madrid peace talks."  

"Why don't you call the CIA and tell them? I mean, this isn't just some little operation you don't 

want to be involved in."  

"I'll call whoever I have in the European intelligence services. I don't have friends in the 

American, not people I can trust, anyway."  

"So what do you want me to do?"  

"We are going to do what we can at our end. However, nothing we will do will become public. 

I want you to make this thing public. If they know that the Americans know about it, 

there is a good chance they will not go ahead."  

I knew that what he said was correct. If I could draw attention to it and make it public, that 

would do more to stop them than all the intelligence agencies put together. The trick would be 

to make it public without coming on like some lunatic with yet another conspiracy theory. I 

would have to say something in a relatively small forum and hope it would get out. If that did 

not work, I would contact some reporters I knew and give them the lowdown.  

As it happened, I was a guest speaker at a luncheon held at the Parliament buildings in Ottawa 

for a group called the Middle East Discussion Group. It's a loosely formed think tank supported 

by the National Council on Canadian-Arab Relations, headed by a former Liberal MP named 

Ian Watson. The aim of this group is to inform members of Parliament and the diplomatic 

community-on issues that media might not have free access to and to promote dialog on the 

Middle East.  

Some twenty members of the think tank and a few MPs had attended the luncheon, I made a 

short presentation in which I explained the goals of the Mossad and the danger it presented to 

any peace initiative in the region. I also said that in my opinion, as things stood, the only 

chance the Middle East had for peace would be the cutting off financial aid to Israel by the 



United States. I emphasized that a large chunk of this aid finds its way to the West Bank and 

the settlements, which were probably the biggest obstacle to the peace initiative. Then I opened 

the floor to questions.  

They asked me what the Mossad would do to stop the process that was now taking place. I said 

that from sources, I had, and based on my knowledge of the Mossad, I would not be at all 

surprised if there was a plot right at this moment to kill the president of the United States and to 

throw the blame on some extreme Palestinian group.  

Later, I learned that one of the people at the luncheon had called an ex-congressman from 

California, Pete McCloskey. The substance of what I had said was conveyed to him, and since 

McCloskey was an old and close friend of the president's, the caller felt that he might want to 

take some action.  

On October 15, McCloskey called me and introduced himself. He said that he had heard from a 

friend what I had said about the president and wanted to know if in my opinion there was a real 

threat, or was this only a metaphor of some kind, to make a point. I made it clear to him that 

there was no metaphor involved and that I was dead serious regarding the threat to the 

president. I also said that I believed that exposing this threat might be enough to eliminate it, 

since to carry it out would then become too risky.  

He said he could come to Ottawa within a few days and asked me if I would be willing to meet 

with him. I saw no reason why not, and we made an appointment for October 19, which was a 

weekend.  

I met Pete at the Westin Hotel, and we walked over to a small coffee shop where we sat for 

several hours. He asked me questions from every possible angle, trying to understand about 

what I was talking. I could see that he was looking for information he could present that would 

make the threat realistic. There was no way I could tell him that I'd gotten the information 

straight from the horse's mouth, but I had to let him know that I was not completely 



disconnected from the Mossad. That in itself was a risk; it was the first time I had allowed this 

to come out. I felt compelled, however, by the stakes involved.  

The next day, Sunday, October 20, McCloskey was in Washington to participate in the 

meetings of the Commission on National and Community Services. He stayed at the Hotel 

Phoenix Park, from which he called the Secret Service at the White House. They referred him 

to Special Agent Allan Dillon at the Secret Service offices, 1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., 

Washington, D.C.  

Pete faxed Dillon a copy of the memo he had written after our meeting in Ottawa. The same 

day, he met with a former White House aide from the Ford era, named Don Penny, who gave 

him the spin on me. I was not at all surprised when McCloskey told me later what Penny had 

told him: that he'd heard about me from Senator Sam Nunn and other sources in the CIA who 

said that I was a traitor to Israel and totally unreliable. In addition, that if McCloskey associated 

with me, he would be putting a target on his own back. As it turned out, Pete later spoke to 

Nunn, but the senator could not recall talking about me. Meanwhile, a well-known Washington 

columnist, Rowland Evans, told Pete that he had asked his sources in the CIA about me several 

months earlier, and they had told him that I was "for real."  

McCloskey had an interview on October 22 with agent Terry Gallagher from the State 

Department Diplomatic Protection and then, the same day, a meeting with Dillon from the 

Secret Service. On October 24, the Secret Service asked to speak to me. They placed a 

formal request via the American embassy in Ottawa through CSIS (the Canadian security 

intelligence service), and I met with a member of the Secret Service in the presence of a 

member of CSIS.  

I told the man what I thought was going to take place, only omitting that I had obtained the 

information from an active member of the Mossad. I did make it clear to him that I had a 

connection, which I mainly used to learn about impending personal danger.  



The information leaked to the media, and in a syndicated column, Jack Anderson presented the 

whole story. So did Jane Hunter in her newsletter, which is necessary for any Washingtonian 

specializing in the Middle East.  

I was confident that by now the president was no longer in imminent danger, although the less 

time he spent in Madrid, the better. However, they will not withdraw the decision to eliminate 

him; they would only postpone it. I had pointed out to the Secret Service agent, that the 

president was extremely vulnerable aboard Air Force 1, to attack by a surface-to-air missile and 

to a piece of explosive luggage that could be carried aboard by an unsuspecting re-porter who 

didn't realize that a segment of his recording or photographic equipment had been switched for 

a deadly device.  

From Ephraim, I heard later that after the president had landed in Madrid, the American 

embassy there received a bomb threat on the phone, and they had evacuated a section of the 

embassy while the president was in the building. However, they called off the rest of the plan 

and even though the Spanish police received the names and descriptions of the three supposed 

assassins, they had not let them out of the holding facility in the Negev. Later, they had 

transferred them to the Nes Ziyyona research facility, where they had terminated them. Nes 

Ziyyona is a small town south of Tel Aviv, which houses the factories and laboratories of 

biological, chemical and nuclear weapons. The administration of those laboratories performs 

experiments on Arab Palestinian prisoners who they do not declare their arrest.) 

That was the story of the Mossad officer Victor Ostrovsky, who defected, the dangerous 

criminal organization after he had discovered that it is carrying ambiguous criminal acts 

for serving the objectives of a supreme  elite living in the dark, mastering the world and 

controlling the life of all peoples.  

Is it not strange at least to the others, not for me personally, that this issue of attempting to 

assassinate the American President by the Mossad passes so smoothly without a fuss? No 

one of the officials or American security services or information media had moved to 

concentrate on this dangerous event. This shows the extent of influence, close relationship 



and deep-rooted overlapping and unity of purpose between the institutions in Israel and 

America.  

By displaying that story I intended to explain that the Mossad and its collaborators who are 

influential in the American Administrations – Particularly Bush's Administration- cannot 

be away from what had happened on 11 September. What confirmed this matter was the 

rhetoric of the American President Bush. He asserted that he wants to cease the 'Historic 

opportunity' in order to sweep the Arab and Islamic worlds, to destroy their potentials 

and to impose hegemony in the name of fighting the so-called terrorism. Bus said that, in 

his speech before the Congress, to get its authorization to use force. For truths sake, the 

great American people and European peoples have taken superb stands by which they 

beautified the ugly face of the western civilization and its satanic spirit.  

Victor Ostrovsky talks in his book ' The Other Face of Deception' many events and facts 

with evidences that the Arabs were victims of this criminal organization, which was able 

through its cooperation with Global Masonry to perpetrate successive conspiracies to 

surround the Arabs and Muslims in the corner. Further, it was able, through deception, 

falsification of facts and legal and moral justifications to destroy Arabs and Muslims and 

to complete the attack of the satanic forces against them, in order to realize the objectives 

stated in the Protocols of the Elders of Zion. 

*** 

    

    

 

  

  

SATANIC EXPERIMENTS IN (NES ZIYYONA) 

   

Nes Ziyyona is a small town south of Tel Aviv, which ex- Mossad officer Victor Ostrovsky 

thought it was  a center of investigation for the   "Shin Bet ', "Shabak", or the Secret  



internal Security Service in Israel. This conviction was before he became a Mossad 

member, when he was still a military police officer in the Israeli Army. After he had 

joined the Mossad as a professional intelligence officer, the facts, which were happening 

at Nes Ziyyona, began to reveal themselves before him as being one of the Secret world 

dens to which this officer belonged. Those facts were horrible and appalling. What was 

happening there was not only against humanity but also against human and spiritual values 

which man had experienced since the dawn of history until now, which chill the skins of 

even the fierce animals and human flesh eaters. 

Ostrovsky says in his book "The Other Side of Deception" I his display of horrible events 

which he had lived, "I had met Yuri for the first time, when I was still in the military 

police in 1968- 1969. I was serving in the Jordan valley at a base called "Jeftleq" Which 

later became Erick after the officer name who the Palestinians killed while leading an 

intelligence team at the based. I was the military police commander at the base. 

During those days, we carried out daily hot pursuits against infiltrating Palestinians across the 

borders. In most cases, we killed the Palestinians, but sometimes we caught them alive. 

However, we used to announce their death by radio so as no one awaits their return.  

My job was to take the Palestinian prisoners to a detention unit in Nes Ziyyona, which I used to 

think it was a Shabak investigation center. 

We all knew that the prisoner who enters there is not likely to get out alive. However, the 

brainwashing convinced us that the issue is either they or we and there is no medial 

position or a grey area.  

Yuri was the man who enlightened my mind about Nes Ziyyona unit, which was according to 

him a laboratory for "ABC" - atomic, biological and chemical experiments, where our 

scientists are developing various machines for Doomsday. 

Because we were, weak and we did not have a second chance, the war was comprehensive, in 

which everything is used; therefore, we need this kind of weapons. There was no room for 

mistakes. In this respect, the infiltrating Palestinians were offering a big assistance. They 

were the human subjects for testing the weapons, which the scientists develop, to know 



how effective they are.  What terrifies me today by going back in my memory not what 

was going on but the calm and understanding by which I had accepted the affairs.  

After years I met with Yuri, this time I were with the Mossad and he was a Katsa (a Mossad 

Caser- officer) or a senior officer in Al  Division while I was still a beginner. He had just 

returned fro m South Africa and I was temporarily in Dardasm Division helping him to 

prepare in shipping a ship load of medicines to South Africa accompanied by a number of 

 Israeli  physicians sent to for human works in Soweto, which a city for the blacks outside 

Johannesburg. 

The Israeli physicians were supposed to offer medical services in the outside clinic of  

Baragwaneth Hospital in Soweto, which was a few  houses away from the house of Whinny 

Mandela and  the house of bishop Desmond Toto. This hospital and its outside clinic 

were receiving support from a hospital in Baltimore, which provides a cover for the 

Mossad. Yuri was in period of freezing in the United States, so I asked him, "What does 

the Mossad do, offering human assistance and services to the blacks in (Soweto)? I was 

asking him and finding such work strange. There is no clear material gain in it. At the 

short term, it has no political gains, the most important motive for the Mossad operations.  

He answered me by asking, "Do you remember Nes Ziyyona?" 

The questions stirred a shiver in my spine and I nodded.  

Then, he said," it is like it. We test new medicines and new infections, which we cannot test 

them on humans in Israel. 

I asked him, "What is your opinion about that?" 

He answered," It is not my job to think about the subject." 

Even if he had not said anything, I knew that he does not agree or at least I wished he were not 

happy about it.                                       *** 

We have completed the display of another aspect of the ugly satanic face of the establishment, 

which constitutes the Israeli political system. Its influence extends to cover the entire 

world including the United States of America, which cannot even reproach its dangerous 

practices and proven facts of espionage in the heart of America and inside its institutions 



and sensitive security services. This situation stirs hundred questions and doubts about the 

privacy of that relation and its essence, extent and objectives.  

All these matters are common knowledge and the events answer them quite clearly. However, 

the matter is not limited to this dimension only, but extends to include the international 

dimension, also. The fingers of the Mossad stir chaos and wars and execute assassinations 

wherever it sees there is an interest for it in doing so. For example I quote what had 

Ostrovsky written in his book," By Way of Deception" about the Zionist role in India and 

Sri Lanka:  

One of my tasks in mid July 1984 was to accompany a group of Indian nuclear scientists who 

were concerned about the Pakistani nuclear threat. They had come to Israel in a secret 

mission to meet wit Israeli nuclear scientists and exchange information with them. As 

appeared later the Israelis were happy to accept information from the Indians but they 

were hesitant in reciprocating in kind. On the day, the Indian group left Amy called me to 

his office in order to do two tasks.  

The first was to prepare the tools and crew for a group of Israelis going to South Africa to train 

secret police units for that state.  Then I have to go to an African Embassy to meet with a 

man who was supposed   to return to his country, and to take him to Hartselle, accompany 

him to the airport and facilitate his passage through security gates. Amy told me, "I will 

meet you at the airport because we have a group from Sri Lanka coming to train here." 

Amy was waiting for the arrival of the Sri Lankan plane when I joined him their. He told me 

when these people arrive do not pretend or say anything. I asked, "What do you mean?" 

He said," The beauty of those people is that they are like monkeys. They are coming from an 

unseen place. However, they are not as tall as trees. So, do not expect much from them." 

Amy and I accompanied the nine Sri Lankans through the back door of the airport to an air-

conditioned wing. They were the first arrivals of group, which will total nearly 50, which 

we will divide into three small groups. 

Group (A) will be training on anti terrorist tactics at a military base near Petah Tikva called 

(Kfar Sirkin). They will get training on how to assault on hijacked planes and buses and 



how to deal with kidnappers inside a building and on how to get down by a rope from a 

helicopter, and other anti- terrorist tactics. Of course, they will by the so-called Uzis and 

other Israeli made equipments including bulletproof jackets and special hand grenades, 

and so on.  

Group (B) is a procuring team in Israel for weapons, they have bought seven or eight torpedo 

boats called Devora. They will use them mainly to guard their north shores against the 

Tamils.  

Group(C) is a team of senior army officers to buy a radar system and other naval equipments 

to face the Tamils who continue crossing from India and planting mines in the Sri Lankan 

territorial waters.  

My task was to accompany Penny the son wife of Jayewardene the Sri Lankan President, in a 

normal tourist tour for two days. Then someone else will take over this task. She was a 

kind woman and an Indian copy of Corazon Aquino physically. She turned to Buddhism 

because her husband is a Buddhist. However, she remained Christian, so she wanted to see 

  all the holy Christian places. The next day I took her to "Fred Ha Galilee" or the 

"Flower of Galilee", which is a restaurant overlooking a superb scenery and serves very 

good food. A breeder of horses owns it. The Mossad had an open account in it.  

 

Then, they ordered me to accompany the team of Sri Lankan senior army officers to the most 

favorable factory in Ashdod called "Delta" which can supply the required radar 

equipments. However, upon seeing their specifications the factory man said he would 

study the moves only and would not buy the required radar.  

I asked him, "Why?"  

He said, "These specifications are not the work of these monkeys. They are the work of a 

British radar maker named Decca  

Therefore, these individuals know what they are going to buy. So give them bananas and send 

them to their country. Do not waist your time. 

All this argument was in Hebrew while setting and having tea, coffee and cakes. 



 Then he said the factory is in "Alta" and does not mind giving them a lecture, so that we do not 

seem turning down their request rudely.  

Sympathy for the Tamils runs high in the southern Indian state of Tamil Nadu, where 40 

million Tamils live. Many Sri Lankan Tamils, escaping the bloodshed, have sought refuge 

there, and the Sri Lankan government has accused Indian officials of arming and training the 

Tamils. However, they should be accusing the Mossad.  

Yosy was supervising a group of Tamils the Israelis were training at the commando naval base, 

learning penetration techniques, mining landings, communications, and how to sabotage ships 

similar to the Devora. There were about 28 men in each group. The decision was that Yosy 

should take the Tamils to Haifa that night while I took the Sinhalese to Tel Aviv, thus avoiding 

any chance encounters.  

The real problem started about two weeks into the courses, when both the Tamils and Sinhalese 

- unknown to each other, of course - were training at Kfar Sirkin. It is a large base, but even 

so, on one occasion the two groups passed within a few yards of each other while they were out 

jogging. After their basic training routine at Kfar Sirkin, they had taken Sinhalese to the naval 

base to teach them essentially, how to deal with all the techniques the Israelis had just taught 

the Tamils. It was hectic. We had to dream up punishments or night training exercises just to 

keep them busy, so that both groups would not be in Tel Aviv at the same time. The actions of 

this one man (Amy) could have jeopardized the political situation in Israel if these groups had 

met. I am sure Peres would not have slept at night if he had known this was going on. However, 

of course, he did not know.  

When the three weeks were just about up and the Sinhalese were preparing to go to Atlit, the 

top-secret naval commando base, Amy told me he would not be going with them. The Sayret 

Matcal would take over their training. This was the top intelligence reconnaissance group. It is 

group, which carried out, the famous Entebbe raid in Uganda  



"Look, we have a problem," said Amy. "We have a group of 27 SWAT team guys from India 

coming in."  

     "My God," I said, "What is this? We have Sinhalese, Tamils, and now Indians. Who's       

next?"  

At the same time, I was meeting with a Taiwanese air force general named Key, the 

representative of their intelligence community in Israel. He worked out of the Japanese 

embassy, and he wanted to buy weapons. My orders were to show him around, but not to sell to 

him, since the Taiwanese would replicate in two days anything they bought, and end up 

competing with Israel on the market.  

I had accompanied him to Sultan Factory in Galilee, in which we manufacture mortars, but 

factory owner told me that he could not  sell him anything first because he was from Taiwan 

and second because all the manufactured mortars were sold in advance. I told him that I did not 

know that we were training in such a large scale on mortars, However the Iranians use a lot of 

them certainly. This keeps the factory working continuously. At a certain time, they made 

arrangements for the entrance a whole group of Taiwanese for training them. 

It was a settlement of a bad type. The asked the Mossad to provide them with fighters in 

China instead doing it themselves. However, they trained a similar unit capable of collecting 

information from solid hot things.  

There were Africans coming and going, and we provided them with various services. There 

were many fraud operations involving millions by which Israeli and Mossad officials had 

deceived African officials and others. Amy was one of them. 

Through the talking of Ostrovsky and facts he had mentioned , the role of the Mossad 

becomes clear in instigating  bloody conflicts in the entire world  for serving the its satanic 

purposes and realizing the supreme objectives of the evil scheme. 



To make thing more evident, we will display two important incidents representing the type of 

crimes committed by this satanic organization to stir chaos, destruction and killing around the 

world. 

The first incident is the conspiring with officials in South America to kill their opposing 

leaders inside the United States of America. The second incident is drug trafficking.  

In the rainy morning of 21 September 1976 Orlando Letelier   , 44 years old, left his house in 

the fine Embassies street in Washington. He was driving as usual an American blue car.  Setting 

in the car beside the ex- Minister in Chili's Marxist government of Salvador Allende, was his 

unfortunate American friend researcher Ronny Moffett, who was twenty- five years old. 

A few moments later, a bomb exploded by remote control shredding the car and all aboard it to 

tinny pieces. As happens in most cases of such cases, many people placed the responsibility on 

the American Central Agency "CIA", others pointed the secret police of Chili "DINA" which 

the new president General Augusto Pinochet dissolved the following year and   it was reborn 

under a different authority. No one had referred to the Mossad. Although the Mossad was not 

directly involved in the hit and Chili's Secret Police- DINA -chief Manuel Contreras Silveira 

had ordered it, yet the Mossad had played an important role in the termination operation 

through a secret deal it had made with Manuel Contras to buy the Exocet, a French-built anti-

ship missile from Chili. 

In August 1978, a grand federal court jury prosecuted Manuel Contreras, Pedro Espinoza 

Bravo  the operations director of Chilean Secret Police and its agent Armando Fernandez 

laryos, four Cuban refugees who were members of a fanatic organization working against 

Castro inside the United States and an American borne agent called Michael Vernon Townley, 

who the Chilean Intelligence had recruited. 

The Chilean president had categorically refused to hand Manuel Contreras his Intelligence 

chief to the American jurisdiction. So what was the story?  
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Israel wanted to obtain a French made missile called Exocet, particularly its head only. Since 

France was imposing an embargo on the sale of   its arms to Israel at the time, so Israel thought 

of obtaining that missile. Thus, the Mossad had received the instructions to do so. 

The Mossad had already gathered information about the Exocet through a Jewish volunteer, 

one of the so-called Sayanim- Jews residents of other countries who co-operate with the 

Mossad. This Jewish volunteer was working with French Aero-spatial Company, which 

manufactures the missile. This man had given information and details to the Mossad. The 

Mossad had carried a burglary operation and photographed all drawings and plans related to the 

missile. However all these were not enough. They must get the missile head in order to 

manufacture a copy of it in Israel. 

There was only one chance for the Mossad , to get from Chili as the Chileans had already 

submitted a request to Israel  to train their security services, Of course Israel has a black history 

in training most famous  notorious  oppressive security services such as  Iranian SAVAK, 

Security Forces of Colombia, Argentine and Secret Police of Aide Amen of Uganda. Israel also 

had trained the secret police of the deposed Panama president Noriega, who used to pride 

himself by wearing the Uniform of Israeli Paratroopers. As we have already explained. Israelis 

had rained also forces of Sri Lankan Tamils and Sinhalese at the same time, in addition to 

Indians, who were all involved in a bloody civil war. 

As Pinochet was interested in reforming his Secret Police Force, he had appointed 

Manuel Contreras as its chief and since Contreras had contacted Israel for this purpose, 

Nagom Omony, the Mossad chief later, asked the Mossad special branch for South 

America to do the job.   The Mossad officers in Bolivia was called "Amir' was taking care 

of a factory, which Shaul Eisenberg the Israeli industrialist had built there. 

In 1976 Eisenberg was the main element of a political scandal and police investigations in 

Canada after he had stolen the Canadian Loren Gray Ltd. At the time, no one knew where that 



money went, which Eisenberg claimed he had spent in his role as an agent to the Canadian 

Atomic Energy Industry in a n attempt to sell a nuclear reactor to South Korea. 

The Mossad asked "Amir" to go to Santiago. Then he met His boss in New York, where the 

Mossad has many active intelligence networks. After Amir had submitted his report, his boss 

told him," We want something from these men. Let us first suck them. Let us start with 

something and then submit our request. I mean we give the end of the rope and then we pull it."   

The decision was Amir should go to Santiago again to meet with Contreras to inform him that 

Israel had agreed to train a group of 60 at the price of millions of dollars, which    Contreras 

had accepted. 

Shortly before the end of the training program, Amir went to Santiago to meet with Contreras. 

There after Amir   had assured his host of the results of the training program, he said to him 

directly," We ant something from you. 

- What is it?   

+ It is an Exocet missile head. 

Contreras agreed but asked one million dollars for himself personally. Later he had got the 

amount and handed the missile to the Mossad inside Santiago. However, Contreras asked to 

meet with the Mossad chief. Therefore, Nahum Admoni, the Director of the Mossad from 

1982 to 1989, went to Santiago immediately, where Contreras told him that he wanted to get 

rid of the opposition figures to Pinochet government, in the famous Mossad style of killing 

Arab and Palestinian politicians abroad. Israel had excelled in assassinations and killing of 

politicians and it used two ways:  

First: the secret assassinations abroad to those who the Mossad thinks they are against the 

Israeli Zionist political approaches. A special assassination task force affiliated to the Mossad.  



Second: the Public termination of Palestinians with rockets from warplanes and shells from 

tans and other weaponry, in addition to kidnapping Palestinians from their homes and 

assonating them.  

Nahum Admoni had told Contreras that he has to report to his bosses in Tel Aviv because the 

matter requires a political decision by the Israeli government. Actually, Israel had chosen its 

most famous criminal Michael "Mike" Harari who directed the failed Lillehammer affair in 

Norway, in which a Moroccan waiter was killed who the Mossad miss-identified as the 

Palestinian leader Ali Hassan Salameh. Later Harari worked as a close advisor of Noriega the 

president of Panama. He returned to Israel just before or during the 1989 United States 

invasion of Panama. Harari was the most influential advisor to Noriega. He was also running in 

cooperation with the Mossad and the ruling circles in Israel a huge network for drug trafficking 

in the world and smuggling into United States of America. 

Victor Ostrovsky said," The Israeli government wanted to avoid being directly involved in 

assassinations on behalf of Contreras, therefore it authorized Michael "Mike" Harari who 

was the owner of a big Israeli insurance company and the head of the Mossad department to 

which the  assassination unit, the Kidon is affiliated. Harari had instructions to inform 

Contreras that he had taught his specialized counter terrorism unit everything and he had to get 

the approval of Mossad to teach it things the Mossad prefers to keep for itself. Further, the unit 

had learned enough to organize blow against their enemies abroad. DINA had paid the money 

for this training directly to Harari .This unit consisted of Contreras men and was not an official 

one.  

On that wet day the 21 September 1976 in Washington when Orlando Letelier drove, his car 

for the last time,   there was no idea that the assassin had his training at the hands of the 

Mossad. No one knew that Israel had the Exocet missile, also.  

*** 
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 The Public and secret history of Israel  which has been revealed so far proves that it is the State 

of Satan and its policy is based on killing, destruction , lying , deception and spying on friends 

and foes alike. It has theoretical and practical experience in the field of dangerous conspiracies 

and intrigues, such as the destruction of World Trade Center towers in New York and the 

Pentagon building   in Washington D.C. This makes many in the world and even inside 

America not to exclude the fingers of Mossad in these dangerous terrorist operations, which 

heralded a major international political transformation, and the advent of the so-called war on 

"Terrorism", a term that International Law experts have not agreed on a definition of its 

concept. The Zionist Satanic forces use this term now as a Trojan horse to achieve their evil 

objectives. 

We have to mention, here the phrase "Historic Opportunity", which President Bush used in his 

speech before the Congress to get authorizing to use force. Indeed, he had used the huge 

American force to invade Iraq, to implement declared and undeclared policies against Islam, to 

destroy the potentials of the Arabs and Muslims and to dominate them in the name of fighting 

terrorism. 

The term" historic Opportunity" which President Bush had asserted carries dangerous 

indications of the evil satanic scheme targeting our nation, in its past, its present and its future 

in particular. The obsession to invade and destroy Iraq, was the first step towards invading and 

dominating   the rest of Arab and Islamic states and implement the decision of the satanic 

international group controlling the international decision.  

Some people may find it strange that the rest of Un Security Council Permanent Member- 

states, which have the right of veto, exercise false political scenarios only to cover their sins 

because they inevitably accept and do not use the veto. The recent events, which occurred in the 

UN, prove clearly that UN is a mere cover for the strong states which they use it as legal 

justification to implement their schemes ands ambitions, against other nations., which 

contradict them culturally, civilizationally and   politically. As for the so- called international 



law, it is a big illusion. It depicts a saying of Prophet Mohammad, "If the strong steals, they 

leave him but if the weak steals, they punish him."  

Behold the Arab children of Palestine, who America sees and knows for sure that the Israelis 

kill them everyday, not now only but since the birth of the little Satan from the womb of grand 

Satan. I here mention quote from a report for Swedish Children Fund, funded by Ford 

Foundation, issued in 1990. It charges Israel of using intensive violence and recurrent abuse 

against Palestinian children (Notice the  use of  the terms "violence ' and 'abuse "  and not " 

terrorism" ) , About 50,000 to 65,000  children had treatment of injuries  and at least 6,500 

children killed or wounded  by firearms rounds. Most killed children were not participating in 

stone throwing, at the time of shooting them.  They had shot one-fifth of the examined cases in 

their either homes or 30 feet away from their homes. 

Ostrovsky also says in epilogue of his book By Way of Deception, "This is the natural result 

after the laps of years and years of secrecy". He says also, "We are right and let us be right 

whatever happens" By misguiding the officials and justifying violence and inhumanness 

through deception or according to Mossad principle: By Way of Deception" 

*** 

  

 

A STATE AGAINST GOD 

(Yes, Israel is a state against God…  

We wish the demise of the state of Israel would be painless) 



The thin man in his priestly black cloak was talking with an obvious concern revealed by his 

disturbed voice tune. His hair locks were dangling on both sides of his face. His fine spectacles 

were vibrating on his nose due to his nervous movements while sitting in front of his 

interlocutor Ahmed Mansour in his program" Bela Hudod", which Al Jazeera unusually  

broadcasted several times.  The man was quite honest in what he had said. 

That man was Rabbi Yisroel Dovid Weiss spokesperson and religious leader of Natori Karta. 

The Jewish sect, which believes that the establishment of the State of Israel in Palestine is 

Against God's will, who had decreed that the Jews disperse in the earth and live in peace 

security within other nations and peoples which accept them in their midst. Further, this sect 

believes that the establishment of the state of Israel is contrary to the teaching of Torah and 

real Jewish Shari'a and it will cause the extermination of the Jews and the State of Israel itself. 

It also believes that the establishment of a Jewish State is a challenge to God's will and a 

following to Satan's orders.  

The Rabbi had said several times frankly and clearly during that interview, "Israel is a state 

against God and we wish its demise would be painless". This means that the establishment of 

the Jewish State and gathering of the Diaspora Jews in it is the beginning mark of the 

imminent end. During that stage, the Jews will suffer comprehensive annihilation and 

destruction.  

Asked about the Rabbis inside Israel who support its establishment and criminal practices, 

Rabbi Weiss said," Those paid Rabbis hired, know the truth but for the sake of their worldly 

interests and privileges had accepted to falsify religious facts and to follow the Zionists and to   

support their criminal project even against the Jews themselves as humans ." 

In order to be more acquainted with the Jews lying and falsification, since eternity, of historical 

and religious facts, we will display the seventh chapter of "Illusions of Jewish History" by 

Jawdat Al- Saad, Publications of Al- Ahliyyah, Publishing and Distribution. 



 The writer says, "Judaism had never known integrated ideas and rites until after the 

Babylonian captivity 586 BC when writing began for the Torah, Biblical poetry, Structure of 

the religion framework, rites ideas approaches and objectives. The followers of prophet 

Muses had not formed clear frameworks." Of the so-called religion of pre -Babylonian 

captivity, we know only that they   had worshipped "Jehovah" as stated in the Torah (Book of 

Numbers). However, evidences show they had taken the name of this "God" form the 

Canaanites Sinai. The common feature between Old Egyptians, Babylonians and Phoenicians 

were the animal sacrifices and some times human sacrifices. 

It is no secret for any one that Torah (Book of Numbers) had pointed to worshiping a group of 

gods by the followers of Moses. These gods common in the region were El, Baal, Jehovah and 

Elohim. However, the concentration was on Jehovah who the Medians the dwellers of Sinai 

worshiped. So, why the concentration was in Jehovah, particularly?  

The psychological conditions of captivity and the frustration, which this section of humans had 

felt, made them seek an emotional balance by resorting to a god characterized by cruelty, 

violence and might. Therefore, they had chosen this god as compensation. In fact, they had not 

worshipped Jehovah but borrowed while they were in Babylon. 

The Babylonians used the term "Jew" or "Jews" for the first time in referring for those who they 

brought in captivity from "Jehuda", the Canaanite name for (Urshalim- al-Quds,- Jerusalem) 

area. This is an ancient tradition as well as contemporary. Fore example, the Iraqis call a man 

who had come from Sham (Syria) and settled among them "Al- Shami". The Palestinians call 

the man who had come from Mesr (Egypt) and settled among them "Al- Mesri" … etc.  

 Sinhareb mentioned such a nicknaming (705 – 681 BC) while announcing his victories against 

Jehuda. He referred literally to" a Jew" he had brought from Jehuda.  

The term "Judaism" did not appear during the first stages of writing the books of Torah. Thus 

the terms" Jew", "Jews" and "Judaism" appeared after the Babylonian captivity. 

 The talking about Judaism began after the 4th century BC. Judaism as we know it was formed 

in Babylon during the captivity (538- 330 BC) It matured semi- fully during the Greek and 

Roman era which is known by the phase of the "Mocabiens" 



If the beginning of writing the Torah and putting its broad general lines were during the 

Babylonian state, therefore, they must have written many books of the Torah very late and 

during the Saluki rule era.   They had written "The Book of Denial" and a group of Psalms 

during this era (168-165 BC). As for and "The Book of Ayyub (Job)" and "The Book of 

Isaiah" were written very late (100 BC). The Persian religion Alzradaship  affected Judaism 

greatly.  Thus, Judaism had taken the subjects of light and darkness gods controlling the world, 

as well as the existence of Satan and angels from Persia. The Dead Sea Scrolls indicate 

examples of such Persian effect. The acceptance of people of the Jews claims about their 

ancient history is due to Jews monopoly of recorded history for themselves. As Torah was the 

sole book, which combines all sciences of human heritage inside the ancient world: The 

Sumerian, Babylonian, Assyrian Phoenician, Egyptian, Persian, Hythian and Greek.  They 

monopolized this entire heritage as if it were their own alone.  Further, they added a sacred aura 

to this book that made the only secular and religious reference for most religious thoughts, 

which are prevailing in the world of today. This factor, in particular, hinders looking at the 

Torah objectively.  

With the revealing of ancient world secrets, which accompanied deciphering of Egyptian 

Hieroglyphic and Sumerian cuneiform symbols and the rest of ancient languages, the extent 

of Torah quoting from heritage of the others became clear. It is so much that if you removed 

this heritage from the Torah it would become mere inkblots on paper. The writings rerecorded 

in the first five books of the Old Testimony are myths or news, which are impossible to prove 

their credibility. Therefore, it is difficult to place such information in a scientific historical 

framework. It is more useful to include them in the field of myth and fiction stories. They are 

generally lacking the evidence and the historical basis. Even the commandments, which some 

people think are the only remains of the true Torah, are extremely different from their original 

form.  

The god 'Jehovah' or 'Elohim' in the Torah, which they had written, is completely devoid of 

divinity because they had characterized him with human descriptions. He concludes contracts 

with his chosen people, walks with them and serves them. He is excited emotionally in 
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happiness or wrath. These are all metaphoric traits taken from the religions of the ancient 

world, especially the traits ascribed to Babylonian gods. We mean by metaphoric traits 

ascribing to gods human spiritual and material traits, such as image, organs, thought, opinion 

and emotions in humans. 

*** 

Jawdat Al- Saad gives two glaring examples of obvious stealing of the culture of others and 

including it in their religious myths. These are the glaring obvious similarity between Aton 

anthem, which the Egyptian used to worship, and the Psalms, which they had invented by 

stealing the texts of the Aton anthem.  

In his book," The Illusions of Jewish History" Al- Saad says," The worship of Aton moved 

to Palestine by   Amenhotib 4th (Akhenaton). This worship may have moved to the 

Mesopotamia through the land of Canaanites. If we compare between Aton's anthem 

attributed to Akhenaton and some Psalms we see the quoting very clearly. As Akhenaton 

preceded the followers of Moses by 100 years, therefore the quoting must have been by the 

writers of the Psalms, who completed them, 800 years after Akhenaton.  

In Aton anthem: 

The sunrise is beautiful in the horizon, O Aton start life. 

When you rise in the east, the horizon fills life with beauty. 

Therefore, the art is beautiful, of great names and above the earth. 

Your ray surrounds the universe and everything you had made. When you disappear, 

darkness will dam the horizon and the world, as if it were death.  

Every lion comes out of its den, all snakes had taken darkness as their dwelling and the 

world is silent.  

The Universe lights when you rise in the horizon and when you light the sun darkness 

disappears. 

Thus, men perform their works 

Ships sail up and down the river. 

 Fish jump in the sea as your light is in heart of the great sea. 



In the Psalms: 

 

 Bless the LORD, O my soul. O LORD my God, thou art very great; thou art clothed with honor 

and majesty.  

 Who covers thyself with light as with a garment; that stretches out the heavens, like a curtain? 

 Who lays the beams of his chambers in the waters: who makes the clouds his chariot: who 

walks upon the wings of the wind?  

 Who makes his angels spirits; his ministers a flaming fire:  

 Who lay the foundations of the earth that it should remain forever.  

 Thou cover it with the deep as with a garment: the waters stood above the mountains.  

 At thy rebuke, they fled; at the voice of thy thunder, they hasted away.  

 They go up by the mountains; they go down by the valleys unto the place, which thou hast 

founded for them.  

 Thou hast set a bound that they may not pass over; that they turn not again to cover the ear 

(Psalm 104:1 – 9)  

 

 

He appointed the moon for seasons: the sun knows his going down.  

 Thou make darkness, and it is night: wherein all the beasts of the forest do creep forth.  

 The young lions roar after their prey, and seek their meat from God (Psalm104:19, 20, &21) 

The sun arises, they gather themselves together, and lay them down in their dens. 



  Man goes forth unto his work and to his labor until the evening.  

 O LORD, how manifolds are thy works! In wisdom, hast thou made them all, the earth is 

full of thy riches? (Psalm104:22, 23 &24) 

          Others went out on the sea in ships;   they were merchants on the mighty waters.  

They saw the works of the LORD,   his wonderful deeds in the deep. (Psalm 107:23&24) 

Many attempts had sought to discover "The Book of Ayyub (Job)" one of the possible ideas 

confirms the Egyptian influence and fingerprints of the Egyptian culture on this Book. 

However, others see the land of Chaldeans is the birthplace of this Book. Yet, others say the 

Canaanites were the source from which the writers of this Book had quoted.   Most likely one 

of the Jews, who had settled in Egypt during the Persian era after the birth of Judaism during 

the Babylonian captivity, wrote this Book there influenced by Babylonian, Assyrian, 

Canaanite and Egyptian cultures.   

We note the following in "The Book of Ayyub (Job)" itself: 

First mark of Egyptian influence we note is the mention of Uz, the country in which the 

Book says that Ayyub (Job) had lived. This country is nearer to Egypt than to land of the 

Chaldeans. It was at the Egyptian borders south of Edom (Ernie 25:19, 20) 

Therefore, Uz is near Egypt not near Mesopotamia. There is a reference in The Book of 

Ayyub (Job): There was a man in the land of Uz, whose name was Job; and that man was 

perfect and upright, and one that feared God, and eschewed evil. In addition, there were 

born unto him seven sons and three daughters (Job 1, 2&3) which refer that Uz was in the 

east, Palestine is west and not east of Mesopotamia. Therefore, Uz had to be east of Egypt. 

This fatal geographic mistake and confirms the Torah which they had written that Job had 

lived in Ninawa in Iraq. 



Erman had discovered a written text in Aramaic in the area of Fentine which says," A deep 

sleep involving all people, a terrible fear befell me, I felt disturbed, my bones shivered ,then a 

spirit passed in front of me, so my body hair stood upright. I woke up but I did not make sure 

of describing it, then it disappeared from my sight. The place was silent but I heard a voice."  

This text coincides entirely with a text in the Book of Ayyub (Job) (26:13- 16) 

The writer continues revealing the Jewish Quackery, theft and falsification. The Jews also had 

used lies about God to deceive people and mislead them for the sake of realizing their satanic 

dreams.  He says, "Some writings on Papyrus, dating to 400BC were discovered, carrying the 

name 'Kegemni' they include the wisdoms and conclusions which the writers of the Torah had 

borrowed and attributed to Prophet Solomon, May peace be upon him.  A simple comparison 

will show the extent of quoting:  

Every listener to my wisdom will be safe. 

My blessings are for the seeker of truth and I will open the treasures of wisdom to him. 

 My wisdom takes a wide range from peace 

Covenants are sharpened by knives and removed by leniency 

If thou sit with a company of people, desire not the bread that thou like; short is the time of 

restraining the heart, and gluttony is an abomination; 

The man who fills his belly is the one who usually cannot fill it in his house. 

Be cautious about conflicts, man does not know when God's punishment comes. 

 

In the Biblical Proverbs: 

Give heed to my reproof; I will pour out my thoughts to you; I will make my words known to you 

 (1:23) 

Blessings crown the head of the righteous, but violence overwhelms the mouth of the 

wicked.(10:6) 

Bestowing wealth on those who love me and making their treasuries full.(8:21) 

Wisdom has built her house; she has hewn out its seven pillars (9:1) 

The LORD does not let the righteous go hungry but he thwarts the craving of the wicked 



Lazy hands make a man poor, but diligent hands bring wealth. (10:3-4) 

Do not associate with those who drink too much wine, with those who eat too much meat, 

because both a drunk and a glutton will become poor. Drowsiness will dress a person in 

rags.(23:20 ,21 )  

He who sows wickedness reaps trouble; and will destroy the rod of his fury. (22:8) 

The rites of the Canaanite, Babylonian and Assyrian gods had leaked to the Judaism by virtue of 

its emergence in Babylon. We read also about worshiping the sun by the early Torah characters. 

They also called the goddess Ishtar its Babylonian name 'Queen of heaven'. Babylon had 

affected the inhabitants of Judah." You are wearied in the multitude of your counsels; Let now 

the astrologers, the stargazers, and the monthly prognosticators Stand up and save you from 

what shall come upon you."(Isaiah 47:13) 

Referring to the Torah (Book of Kings 2nd 17:30-31),"we find a number of gods worshipped in 

Mesopotamia were also worshipped by (the chosen people of God)," And the men of Babylon 

made Succoth-benoth, and the men of Cuth made Nergal, and the men of Hamath made 

Ashima, 

And the Avites made Nibhaz and Tartak, and the Sepharvites burnt their children in fire to 

Adrammelech and Anammelech, the gods of Sepharvaim" 

Researcher Castro Morris says," It is obvious that the Biblical thoughts had depended on 

Babylonian and Assyrian thoughts. By deep studies researcher   of the Babylonian- Assyrian 

civilization find the images of the achievements mentioned in the Torah pale in comparison to 

those of Mesopotamia. This civilization will dominate any understanding of the biblical events. 

It enables us to study the thoughts of Judaism. It enables us also to have defensive positions in 

understanding the ambiguous characteristic of the entire Old Testimony.  Torah had loaded to 

our history the mixing between superficial and basic elements to be the bases of the thoughts, 

which the old testimony had drawn, and underlined with false lights and deceptive ways.    

The Biblical researcher Joseph O Ford had written a lengthy comparison between many ideas 

mentioned in the cuneiform writings whether they were Sumerian or Acadian and those similar 

ones in the Torah. As the Sumerians and Acadians preceded Judaism and the writing of the 



Torah by thousands of years, therefore it is logical that the writers of the Torah had taken their 

information and ideas from those who preceded them. When we have completed reading the 

available written scrolls in cuneiform and compared them with the text of the Torah, we found 

close links between these scrolls and what the Torah states. The religious names, which the 

Torah mentions, lead us to one source, which is natural in characteristics   and human in 

appearance. Among the ideas, which the Torah had quoted for sure and found in many 

cuneiform yearbooks, are those, which deal with Allah as (a sponsor of his audience). Such as 

Assur-re-sunu meaning (Assur is their sponsor), and Shamash –re ua meaning (God Sun 

Sponsors me). Further, in the First Babylonian Dynasty many kings carried names of the 

previous meaning.  

From this valuable information, it becomes quite clear that the Jews had written the text of the 

Old Testimony or the so-called Torah, which is not the original one that Allah had inspired to 

Moses. They had renounced it   and submitted to Satan and bloody desires and their instinctive 

hatred to humankind. They are instinctively inclined to evil in its worst forms. These traits the 

Qur'an had stated them in addition to what Allah had inspired in Hadith of Prophet 

Mohammad: 

"Then woe to those who write the Book with their own hands and then say, "This is from 

Allah," to purchase with it a little price! Woe to them for what their hands have written 

and woe to them for that they earn thereby."(Al-Baqarah 79) 

   "O Children of Israel! Remember My Favor which I bestowed upon you, and fulfill (your 

obligations to) My Covenant (with you) so that I fulfill (My Obligations to) your covenant 

(with me), and fear none but Me. 

     Believe in what I have sent down (this Qur'an), confirming that which is with you, [the 

Taurat (Torah) and the Injeel (Gospel). Be not the first to disbelieve therein, and buy not 

with My Verses [the Taurat (Torah) and the Injeel (Gospel)] a small price and fear me and 

Me Alone.  



     Mix not truth with falsehood, nor conceal the truth [i.e. Muhammad Peace be upon him is 

Allah's Messenger and his qualities are written in your Scriptures, the Taurat (Torah) and 

the Injeel (Gospel)] while you know (the truth)." (Al-Baqarah 40, 41 &42) 

   "And they were covered with humiliation and misery, and they drew on themselves the 

Wrath of Allah. That was because they used to disbelieve the Ayat (proofs, evidences, 

verses, lessons, signs, revelations, etc.) of Allah and killed the Prophets wrongfully. That 

was because they disobeyed and used to transgress the bounds (in their disobedience to 

Allah, i.e. commit crimes and sins" (Al- Baqarah 61 partly) 

 "Then, after that, your hearts were hardened and became as stones or even worse in 

hardness. In addition, indeed, there are stones, out of which rivers gush forth, indeed, 

there are of them (stones) which split asunder so that water flows from them, and indeed, 

there are of them (stones) which fall down for fear of Allah, Neither Allah is unaware of 

what you do. 

Do you (faithful believers) covet that they will believe in your religion in spite of the fact 

that a party of them (Jewish rabbis) used to hear the Word of Allah the Taurat (Torah)], 

then they used to change it knowingly after they had understood it." (Al-Baqarah 74 &75) 

For altering Allah's words, their evil history of hatred for peoples of the world, their racism, 

cheap opportunism and their continuous  efforts to control the  potentials of humankind and 

their political powers, make the Jews a depiction of Satan worship . It reflects their distorted 

psychos, scheming evil towards all non-Jews humans. Jehovah, who they worship encourages 

them to shed blood by killing people, stabbing the bellies of pregnant women, burning cities 

and committing atrocities against their inhabitants, is undoubtedly Satan himself in his 

evilness and hatred towards all the great good values, which Allah's Prophets had brought, the 

last of who was Prophet Mohammad." And, we have sent you (O Muhammad) not but as a 

mercy for the 'Alamin (mankind, jinns and all that exists). "(Al-Anbeya' 107)  



*** 

 

 

 

 

 

HEBREW AND - FLAGRANT QUACKERY 
 

Moses was born in Egypt and he grew up under the sponsorship of its Royal dynasty. The Qur'an 

tells us about his story and his nation with the Pharaoh when he went to call him for the oneness of 

God and the Islamic religion which all Allah's prophets before our prophet Mohammad, the last of 

them ,  had called for . In the Qur'an, there is no mention that Moses had received the Torah in a 

language called Hebrew. The Jews had invented a language for themselves, after the laps of nearly 

19 centuries, i.e. in the First century BC, immediately before the birth of Christ. However, historic 

discoveries had revealed their quackery even in the language, which they had invented and 

developed from the Aramaic language, which is originally a derivative of the Phoenician language.  

The known and proven fact historically and logically is that the language of Moses May peace be 

upon him, and his nation was the ancient Egyptian language. Further, the history researchers had 

proven- among them Jewish historians- the myths, the obvious mixing of history and the explicit 

lying in what they had written by their own hands and called The Torah.  

In this regard, Jawdat Al- Saad says in his book "Illusions of Jewish History", "The Torah mixes 

illogically and joins incomprehensively two far separate eras of history. For example, it links  the 

so-called the age of the Patriarchs (19th century BC)  with the age of Moses and his followers( 13th 

Century BC) and with  the age of Judaism (5th century BC) and the following ages. It deals with all 

these three different ages as though they were the same time. Further, facts show that the so-called 

Patriarchs did not speak the ancient Egyptian language. In addition, when they settled in the lands 

of the Canaanites they spoke the Canaanite language.               



Lying was their profession always, even to Allah. They had distorted and twisted the teaching of the 

true Torah, which Allah had inspired to Moses, may peace be upon him.  They continued to lie, 

cheat and misguide humans for the sake of realizing the objectives of their idol Satan who had 

undertaken to seduce humankind and keep them away from worshipping Allah the one, the Just and 

from living in accordance with his Sharia, which Allah had ordained as a mercy for humankind. 

THE MALIGNANT CONSPIRACY 

(I know your rebellion and your hard hearts, after my death you will corrupt and deviate from the 

path I had recommended to you. Evil will affect you in the last days) Moses May peace be upon 

him.  

The documents of the grand conspiracy appeared in 1784 when the Bavarian authorities revealed 

them to the world. However, they were able to resume the conspiracy after they had infiltrated and 

controlled the political and administrative bodies in western world, in particular. To achieve this 

they had used money, sex and extortion. They had also managed to divide the world into opposing 

and warring camps.  

Karl Marks a German Jew who Germany and France had exiled him due to his destructive 

activities and England had granted him asylum.   He founded Communism, which later became the 

ideology of one of the two super powers was that led the Eastern Camp in the cold war. 

Karl Reiter a German professor who worked as teacher of geopolitics formulated an opposite 

theory, which says the Aryan race has the right to control Europe and the worlds. From his theory 

Nazism was born, and had led the world into the worst war in human history.  

Further, the members of the criminal elite, who run the world movement from behind the curtains, 

were directly stirring the global struggle and supervising the implementation of those schemes, so 

they end up in pouring the resources and moneys of the world into their treasuries. Even Karl 



Reiter himself had announced that either all men of finance in the world are Jews or of Jewish 

origin, if not then they are slaves to them through Masonry forums and commercial interests.  

William Carr says in his book," Pawns on the Game"  that Reiter  had advised  the leaders of the 

Aryan race,  after he had discussed  the dangers which will result from their control of this handful 

(international Money -Barons) of the global policy and directing  it according to their schemes. He   

submitted to them   practical organized suggestions to fight the conspiracy of the international 

Money -Barons, who form the global invisible government from Jews.  He drew a scheme for them 

to oppose it and after that to control the natural resource of the world in the interest of the Aryan 

race. Reiter had advised the leaders of the Aryan race to found Nazism and to use Fascism (National 

Socialism) as a means to realize their aspirations by sabotaging the schemes of the international 

Money -Barons and by invading the world.  

Reiter had pointed in his scheme to the intention of the international Money -Barons to use 

Semitism in all aspects to realize their schemes. Therefore, the leaders of the Aryan race should use 

non-Semitism in all its aspects in order to proceed forward in the Aryan cause.   

If we looked at a  nation such as England, through the history documents  and events which it had 

witnessed and what the Jews had done to it and its king and people, as another model of their 

criminality , we would be surprised  how they managed to divide the English  Christian society  into 

factions. 

In politics, they were able to recruit the English opposition leader Oliver Cromwell, when disputes 

erupted between King Charles I and the Parliament. Manasseh Ben Israel an agent of a global 

money baron in Holland   had contacted Cromwell Holland and offered him huge amounts if he 

could execute their secret project, which aims at destabilizing monarchical system in Britain and 

dethroning the King. Senior Jewish global usurers in Germany and France were collaborating with 

Manasseh Ben Israel in supporting the conspiracy of executing the king after a long bloody civil 

war. 



Then, the turn of the English people and the Church came. To achieve their objectives they 

introduced the Calvinism (after Calvin) by which, they managed to split the English people and 

their Church. Later it appeared that the real name of Calvin was Cohen and he changed when he 

moved from Switzerland to England. 

William Car says, at B’nai B’rith Masons celebrations held in Paris, France, in 1936 Cohen, or 

Calvin, was enthusiastically acclaimed to have been of Jewish descent.  

It is useful here, to state the concrete evidence about Cromwell's collaboration with the Jewish 

international Money -Barons, who are scheming to destroy and control the world.    

William Carr mentions the following: 

Alfred Douglas, editor in chief of 'Plane English" weekly had obtained the full evidence about the 

involvement of Cromwell in the Jewish global scheme. In an article in its issue of 3 September 

1921, Lord Douglas explains how his friend in Amsterdam, Van Valcalrt had obtained the missing 

volume of the records of    Synagogue of Muljeim    . This volume was lost during the Napoleonic 

wars. It contains the records and letters, which the runners of this synagogue had   received and 

answered, in German. Among them, one dated 6 June 1647, O.C. (Oliver Cromwell) wrote it to 

Rabbi Ebenezer Pratt in which he says, “In return for financial support will advocate admission 

of Jews to England.  This however impossible while Charles living.  We cannot execute Charles 

without trial, adequate grounds for which do not exist.  Therefore, I advise that Charles be 

assassinated, but will have nothing to do with arrangements for procuring an assassin, though 

willing to help in his escape.” 

In reply to this dispatch the records show E. Pratt wrote a letter dated July 12, 1647 addressed to 

Oliver Cromwell. 

“Will grant financial aid as soon as Charles removed, and Jews admitted.  Assassination is too 

dangerous.  We should give Charles an opportunity to escape.  His recapture will then make trial 



and execution possible.  The support will be liberal, but useless to discuss terms until trial 

commences." 

Indeed, they had implemented the scheme accurately and they eradicated the members of parliament 

loyal to the king, who voted in favor holding an agreement with the king. Only 50 members of 

parliament, who supported Cromwell in holding absolute authority, remained alive after the 

eradication. Then they formed the Supreme Court from individuals in Cromwell's army. When they 

could not find a single English lawyer to act as the general prosecutor against the king, they brought 

a Jewish foreigner named Dr Isaac Dorislaus, who was an agent for Manasseh Ben Israel in 

England also. 

The Jews or the international Money -Barons from the members of the global invisible government 

were able to control Britain politically and to make it fall into a an abyss of struggles and wars in 

order to restore their economic control 

The most important events, which William Carr m mentions in his book "Pawns in the Game", 

are the following:  

 

In 1649, Cromwell financed by Jews, waged war in Ireland.   

In 1650, Montrose in rebellion against Cromwell, but was Captured and executed. 

In 1651, Charles II, invaded England, but was defeated and fled back to France. 

In 1652, England involved in war with Dutch. 

In 1653, Cromwell proclaims himself Lord Protector of England. 

In 1654, England involved in more wars. 

In 1656, Trouble started in American Colonies. 

In 1659, Richard, disgusted with intrigue, resigned. 

In 1660, General Monk occupied London and Charles II proclaimed King. 



In 1661, Truth revealed regarding intrigue entered into by Cromwell and his cohorts and, caused 

serious public reaction. They exhumed and hung bodies from gallows.   

In 1662, they engendered religious strife to divide members of the Protestant denominations.   They 

persecuted non-Conformists to the established Church of England. 

In 1664, England was again involved in war with Holland. 

In 1665, a great depression settled over England.  Unemployment and shortages of food undermined 

the health of the people and the Great Plague broke out.[  

In 1666, England was involved in war with France and Holland. 

In 1667, Cabal agents started a new religious and political strife. (The word Cabal is closely related 

to Cabala a mysterious Hebrew theosophy dating back into antiquity but which became very active 

during the 10th and succeeding centuries.  Cabala was announced as “a special revelation” which 

enabled Rabbis to explain to the Jewish people the hidden meanings of the writings of Holy 

Scripture."    Pear’s Cyclopedia 57th edition, page 529 says, “Cabalism was later carried to great 

excess”.  Cabal list leaders pretending to read signs, and evidence, in letters and forms, and 

numbers, contained in the Scriptures.  The French named this mysterious rite Cabale.  The French 

used the term Cabale to designate any group of political or private intriguers.  The English coined 

the name Cabal because the chief personages concerned with Cabalistic intrigue in England were 

Clifford Ashley, Buckingham, Arlington, and Lauderdale, in that order.  The first letter of their 

names spells Cabal! )          

 In 1674, England and Holland made Peace.  The men directing international intrigue changed their 

characters.  They became matchmakers.  They elevated plain Mr. William Straw Holder to the 

rank of Captain-General of the Dutch Forces.  He became William Prince of Orange.  They 

arranged for him to meet Mary, the eldest daughter of the Duke of York, to remove him from 

becoming King of England. 

In 1677, Princess Mary of England married William Prince of Orange.  To place William Prince 

of Orange upon the Throne of England it was necessary to get rid of both Charles II, and the Duke 

of York, the stated to become James II. 

http://www.yamaguchy.netfirms.com/7897401/carr/pawns_02.html#n_20_#n_20_


In1683, they hatched the Rye House Plot.  The intention was to assassinate both King Charles II and 

the Duke of York.  It failed. 

In 1685, King Charles II died.  The Duke of York became King James II of England.  

Immediately they started a campaign of defamation against James II.   They persuaded or bribed 

the Duke of Monmouth into leading an insurrection to overthrow the king.  On June In the Battle 

of Sedge moor on 30 July, Monmouth was defeated, captured and executed. In August, Judge 

Jeffrey sentenced to death over 300 persons concerned in the Monmouth Rebellion under 

circumstances of atrocious cruelty. He condemned nearly one thousand others selling them as 

slaves.   

This was a typical example of how the Secret Powers, working behind the scenes, create conditions 

for which to blame other people.  Others are aroused to take active opposition against those they 

blame, who some others will liquidate in turn.  King James still had to be disposed of before they 

could place William of Orange on the throne to carry out their mandate.  Every person in England 

was bewitched and bewildered.  They did not allow them to know the truth.  People blamed 

everyone, and everything except the “Secret Powers” who were pulling the strings.  Then the 

conspirators made their next move. 

In 1688, they ordered William Prince of Orange to land in England at Torbay.  This he did on 

November 5.  King James abdicated.  He fled to France.  He had become unpopular because of the 

campaign of defamation and intrigue of the Barons of darkness.  

In 1689, they proclaimed William of Orange and Mary, King and Queen of England.  King James 

did not intend to give up the Throne without a fight.  He was a Catholic, so the Secret Powers set 

up William of Orange as the Champion of the Protestant Faith. King James landed in Ireland 

where the Battle of the Boyne in which men of definite, and opposing, religious convictions fought. 

 (None of them knew that this battle was schemed by the secret powers (the global usurers) to 

realize their grand target of controlling England's economic resources and then its political 

potentials.  Their first objective was to obtain permission to institute a Bank of England, 

consolidate, and secure the debts Britain awed them for loans made to her to fight the wars they 

instigated.  History shows how they completed their plans.) 



No sooner was the Dutch General sitting upon the throne of England than he persuaded the British 

Treasury to borrow £1,250,000 from the Jewish bankers who had put him there.  The schoolbook 

history informs our children that the negotiations were between Sir John Hamblen and Mr. 

William Patterson, on behalf of the British Government with moneylenders, whose identity 

remained secret. 

Search of historical documents reveals that in order to maintain complete secrecy they had carried 

on the negotiations regarding the terms of the loan, in a church.  In the days of Christ, the 

moneylenders used the Temple.  In the days of William of Orange, they desecrated a church. 

The international moneylenders agreed to accommodate the British Treasury to the extent of 

£1,250,000 providing they could dictate their own terms and conditions.  

The terms were in part: 

The names of those, who made the loan, should remain secret. Further, to grant them a Charter to 

establish a Bank of England. The directors of the Bank of England, should be granted the legal right 

to establish the Gold Standard for currency, by which, they could make loans to the value of £10 for 

every £1 value of gold they had on deposit in their vaults. They have a permission, to consolidate 

the national debt; and secure payment of amounts due as principal and interest by direct taxation of 

the people. 

 

Thus, for the sum of £1,250,000, King William of Orange sold the people of England into 

economic bondage.  The Jewish moneylenders gained their ambitions.  They had usurped the power 

to issue and control the currency of the nation.  Having secured that power, they cared not who 

made the laws. 

Just what the acceptance of the Gold Standard meant we could best illustrate it by citing a simple 

transaction. — The directors of the Bank of England could loan £1,000 for every £100 worth of 



gold they had on deposit as security.  They collected interest on the full £1,000 loan.  At 5 per cent, 

this amounted to £50 a year.  Therefore, at the end of the first year the bankers collected back 50 per 

cent of the amount they had originally put up to secure the loan.  If a private individual wished to 

obtain a loan, the bankers made him put up security, in the form of property, stocks, or bonds, much 

in excess of the value of the loan he required.  If he failed to meet payments of principal and 

interest, they would take foreclosure proceedings against his property, and the moneylenders 

obtained many times the value of the loan. 

The international bankers never intended that England manage to pay off the national indebtedness.  

The plan was to create international conditions, which would plunge all nations concerned deeper 

and deeper into their debt. 

As far as England is concerned, in only four years, 1694 to 1698, the national debt had increased 

from one to sixteen million pounds sterling.  This debt accumulated because of wars.  It is 

interesting to note that John Churchill, 1650-1722, became the leading military figure during this 

period of English history.  Because of his military genius, and his services to Britain, they 

acclaimed him   the first Duke of Marlborough ( By the duke is the direct ancestor of Sir Winston 

Churchill, the Prime Minister of England in 1954 who was   self-acknowledged as having been 

the foremost Zionist of that era.  He is the man most responsible for influencing the United Nations 

to create the State of Israel.) 

The Secret Power behind the World Revolutionary Movement pulled the necessary strings and 

brought about The Wars of the Spanish Succession.  In 1701, they made the Duke of 

Marlborough Commander-in-chief of the armed forces of Holland.  No less an authority than the 

Jewish Encyclopedia records the fact that for his many services the Duke of Marlborough 

received not less than £6,000 a year from the Dutch Jewish banker, Solomon Medina. 

The events leading up to the French Revolution show how between 1698 and 1815 the National 

Debt of Britain had increased to £885,000,000.  By 1945, the British National Debt had reached 



the astronomical figure of £22,503,532,372, and for the years 1945-46, the carrying charges alone 

amounted to £445,446,241.   

 

Evidence will now be produced to identify some of these International Jewish moneylenders and 

prove they, or their successors, plotted and planned, and helped finance, the Great French 

Revolution of 1789, exactly the same way as they had plotted and planned and financed the English 

Revolution of 1640-1649 

They have contacted the Marquis of Mirabeau as the most likely person in France to serve their 

ends.  He belonged to the nobility.  He had great influence in court circles, he was an intimate friend 

of the Duke of Orleans whom they had decided they would use as a Front Man to lead the French 

Revolution.  However, more important still, the Marquis of Mirabeau was devoid of morals and 

his licentious excesses had led him heavily into debt. 

It was a simple matter for the moneylenders to have their agents contact Mirabeau, the famous 

French orator.  Under the guise of friends and admirers, they offered to help him out of his 

financial difficulties.  What they actually did was lead him down the “Primrose Path” into the very 

depths of vice and debauchery until he was so deeply in their debt that they could force him to do 

their bidding.  At a meeting to consolidate his debts, they introduced Mirabeau to Moses 

Mendelssohn, one of the big Jewish financiers who took him in hand.  Mendelssohn in due time 

introduced Mirabeau to a woman, famous for her personal beauty and charm but without moral 

scruples. 

This stunning Jewess was married to a man named Herz, but, to a man like Mirabeau, the fact that 

she was married only made her more desirable.  It was not long before she was spending more time 

with Mirabeau than she was spending with her husband.  Heavily in debt to Mendelssohn, tightly 

ensnared by Mrs. Herz, Mirabeau was completely helpless ... He had swallowed their bait.  

However, like good fishers, they played him gently for a time.  If they exerted too great a pressure 

the leader might break and their fish might get away.  Their next move was to have him initiated 



into Illuminatism.  He was sworn to secrecy and unlimited obedience under pain of death.  The 

next move was to lead him into compromising situations, which mysteriously became public.  They 

called this method of destroying a man’s character as the practice of Defamation.  Because of 

scandals and organized detraction, many of Mirabeau's social equals ostracized him.  His 

resentment produced a desire for revenge and thus he embraced the revolutionary Cause. 

Mirabeau’s task was to induce the Duke of Orleans to lead the Revolutionary Movement in 

France.  The implication was that once they manage too force the King to abdicate he would 

become the Democratic Ruler of France.  The real plotters of the French Revolution were careful 

not to let either Mirabeau or the Duke of Orleans know they intended to murder the King and 

Queen, and thousands of the nobility 

The conspiracy did not stop at France. The same thing happened in Turkey, Russia and Germany 

and the rest of States in Europe. Then the turn came for America, where they had managed to 

infiltrate into the financial, economic and information systems in order to control the largest 

economic and military power in the world. 

Now, they are actually controlling financial and informational establishments. They have always 

managed to get their men and members of their Masonry forums to the realm of power, where they 

make politicians by two main methods: money and information. A member of Congress costs not 

less than ten million dollars, However to get to the presidency of the state, costs hundreds of 

millions dollars. This of course in addition to publicly polishing through their information media, 

by, which they could easily turn, lies into truths and vice versa.  They make politicians and stars in 

the same melting pit.  

Benjamin Franklin did not deviate from truth when he cautioned in his speech on formulating the 

constitution of the United State of America in 1798 from the entrance of Jews into America. He 

even demanded that putting a provision in the constitution, which prohibits the entrance of Jews 

into USA. He had predicted what is happening today in a very astonishing way.  



We point out that the events, which occurred in New York and Washington, were the result of the 

secret fingers of the Jews and the Illuminati as they were in all stages. Further, even the 

implementation and the perpetrators of this crime, which has become a Trojan horse  or the historic 

justification or chance as George W Bush had declared it in his speech to the Congress to get 

authorized to carry out dangerous military schemes to  strike and destroy Arab and Islamic peoples  

under the pretext of fighting terrorism. Those declared targets about terrorism, however, are just a 

curtain canceling other motives, which those of aware minds of the dangerous history of the Jews 

and the Illuminati can feel. The aim is of course to dominate the Arab and Islamic peoples and 

their potentials and resources to implement the final episodes of this evil play and the series of 

satanic aspirations. 

It may be useful here to display quickly how they infiltrated into the joints of the American 

economy and controlling it, by the Jews. This enabled them to control The American political 

decision- making institutions, being the makers of political leaderships, which run those institutions. 

What we say here is quoting from William Guy Carr's book, Pawns in the Game upon which we 

rely in addition to other sources of reference. He says:                 

In order to understand, how men who obtained control of the Bank of England, and the British 

National Debt obtained control of the trade and commerce, and the monetary system of Britain’s 

American colonies, it will be sufficient if we pick up the threads of the story at the time. Benjamin 

Franklin (1706-1790) went over to England to represent the interests of the men who had been 

associated with him in building up the prosperity of the American Colonies. 

Robert L. Owen, former chairperson, Committee on Banking and Currency, United States Senate, 

explains the matter on page 98 of Senate Document No. 23.  He states that when associates of the 

Rothschild’s asked Franklin how he accounted for the prosperous conditions prevailing in the 

colonies, he replied, “That is simple — In the Colonies we issue our own money.  It is called 

Colonial Script — we issue it in proper proportion to the demands of trade and industry.” 



Robert L. Owen remarked that not very long after the Rothschild's (the Jewish group of 

international moneylender's money barons, the members of the global satanic invisible government 

of the Illuminati) heard of this they realized the opportunity to exploit the situation with 

considerable profit to them.  The obvious thing to do was to have a law passed prohibiting the 

Colonial officials from issuing their own money and make it compulsory for them to obtain the 

money they required through the medium of the Banks.  Amschel Mayer Rothschild was still in 

Germany but he was supplying the British Government with Mercenary Troops at £8 per man.  

Such was his influence that in 1764 he succeeded, through the Directors of the Bank of England, in 

having laws passed in accordance with his dictates. 

The authorities in the Colonies had to discard their Script money.  They had to mortgage the 

Colonial assets and securities to the Bank of England in order to borrow the money they needed to 

carry on business.  

 Referring to those facts Benjamin Franklin stated.  “In one year the conditions were so reversed 

that the era of prosperity ended, and a depression set in, to such an extent that the streets of the 

Colonies were filled with unemployed.” 

Franklin stated, “The Bank of England refused to give more than 50 per cent of the face value of the 

Script when turned over as required by law.  The circulating medium of exchange was thus reduced 

by half”.  

Some historians and researchers say the cause of the American Revolution was the famous Tea 

Taxes.  However, Franklin who was one of the prominent faces of that revolution, had disclosed 

the primary cause of the Revolution by saying, “The Colonies would gladly have borne the little tax 

on tea and other matters had it not been that England took away from the Colonies their money, 

which created unemployment and dissatisfaction.” 

Dissatisfaction became general, but very few Colonials realized that the taxation and other 

economic sanctions imposed on them, resulted from the activities of a small group of International 



Gangsters, who had succeeded in obtaining control of the British Treasury, after they had obtained 

control of the Bank of England.  We have has already shown how they jumped Britain’s National 

Debt from £1,250,000 in 1694 to £16,000,000 in 1698, and increased it progressively to 

£885,000,000 by 1815, and £22,503,532,372 by 1945. 

On 19 April 1775, the first armed clashes between British and Colonials took place at Lexington 

and Concord.  

 On 10 May, the Second Continental Congress met at Philadelphia and George Washington 

proclaimed the head of the Naval and Military Force. .  

 On 4 July 1776, Congress adopted the Declaration of Independence. For the next seven years, the 

International moneylenders urged and financed the Colonial War.  The Rothschild's had made 

plenty of money supplying the British with German Hessian mercenary soldiers with which to fight 

the Colonists.  The average Brutish had no quarrel with his American cousins. He secretly 

sympathized with them. 

On 19 October 1781, the British Commander, General Cornwallis, surrendered his whole army, 

including what was left of the Hessians.   However, the agents of the international bankers worked 

industriously to prevent unity.  By keeping the various states in America separated, it was much 

easier to exploit them.  To prove the continuity of the foreign moneylenders meddling in the affairs 

of every nation it is sufficient to record that the Foundling Fathers of the United States meeting at 

Philadelphia in 1787 talked over the importance of bringing in some form of legislation that would 

protect them against the exploitation of the International Bankers. 

The agents of the international bankers organized active lobbying.  They used intimidation.  But 

despite all their efforts paragraph 5, of Section 8, of the First article of the new American 

Constitution read:  “CONGRESS SHALL HAVE THE POWER TO COIN MONEY AND 

REGULATE THE VALUE THEREOF”. 



.  The fact that subsequent legislation dealing with finance and currency, have been in violation of 

the provisions laid down in Article 1, Section 8, paragraph 5, proves how powerful the bankers have 

been in the political field.  

Using the good old reliable Joint Stock Company principle, the Directors of the Bank of England 

appointed one of their hirelings named Alexander Hamilton, to represent their interests in the 

United States.  This man, a supposed patriot, proposed the establishment of a Federal Bank, owned 

by PRIVATE INTERESTS. 

  It was an alternative proposal to those who insisted the issue and control of money should remain 

in the hands of the government elected by the people.  Alexander Hamilton suggested that his 

proposed to capitalize Federal Bank for $12,000,000.  The Bank of England would provide 

$10,000,000; wealthy people in America would provide the remaining $2,000,000  

In 1783 Alexander Hamilton, and his business partner Robert Morris, organized the Bank of 

America.  

 As Financial Superintendent of the Continental Congress, Morris was able to reduce the United 

States Treasury to a state of indigence by the end of seven years of war.  This is another illustration 

of how the Secret Power use wars to further their plan for the W.R.M.  To make sure the United 

States’ Financial cupboard was bare. Hamilton transferred the last $250,000 from the Treasury 

Department, and invested it in the Bank’s Capital Stock.  The directors of the Bank of America 

were agents of the Bank of England.  The Illuminati controlled both.  The fact that they sold their 

souls to Satan in order to gain the world is the truth they wish to conceal. 

The Fathers of American Independence realized that if the Directors of the Bank of England 

obtained monopolistic control of America’s money system they would recover any money they had 

lost by the simple process of mortgage and foreclosure.  The net result of this struggle for economic 

control of the nation was that Congress refused to grant the Bank of America a charter. 



Benjamin Franklin died in 1790 and the agents of the International Jewish moneylenders 

immediately made another bid to obtain control of America’s finances.  They succeeded in having 

Alexander Hamilton appointed Secretary of the Treasury.  Hamilton had the Government charter 

the bank his principals had been clamoring.  It was then a simple matter to usurp the rights to issue 

currency based on public and private debts.  The most forceful arguments the bankers’ agents had 

used to defeat their opposition was that money issued by Congress, on the credit of the Nation, 

would be valueless in dealing abroad;  while money obtained on loan from the bankers, at interest, 

would be welcomed as legal security in all kinds of transactions.  

 Thus, the public were prey to the exploitation of the men who professed their friends.  Alexander 

Hamilton and Morris were never mere hirelings of the international moneylenders. The international 

bankers decided that Hamilton knew too much and could not be trusted any longer.  They inveigled 

him into a duel with an expert named Aaron Burr, who acted as his executioner. 

While the international bankers used American citizens as Front men, policy was determined in 

Europe.  The Rothschild interests gave orders that the American bankers were to extend almost 

unlimited credit for good security and put plenty of money into circulation.  The propaganda media 

played up on the highest notes of optimism.   They assured Prosperity.  The Americans were 

destined to become the greatest people on Earth.  They urged everybody to invest in the future of 

his great nation. 

When every one of any worth had mortgaged himself to the hilt, the Rothschild's ordered to tighten 

up credits, recall outstanding loans, and reduce the amount of money in circulation. Thus, they 

created an artificial depression.  Citizens could not meet their financial obligations and the Money 

Barons obtained millions of dollars worth of property, and securities, at a fraction of their normal 

value.  Admittedly, they had done everything by due process of law, but Al Capone and his 

gangsters, were gentle men in comparison with these international bankers. 

Many great Americans have commented on this phase of the history of the United States, but their 

expressed opinions do not seem to have prevented their successors from falling into the same traps 



and pit-falls.  John Adams wrote a letter to Thomas Jefferson, in which he said, “All the 

perplexities, confusion and distress arise not from the defects of the Constitution, not from want of 

honor and virtue so much as, from downright ignorance of the nature of coin, credit and 

circulation.” 

Thomas Jefferson in his reply said, “I believe that banking institutions are more dangerous to our 

liberties than standing armies.  Already they have raised a money aristocracy that has set 

governments at defiance.  The issuing power should be taken from the banks and restored to the 

people to whom it properly belongs”. 

Andrew Jackson said, “If Congress has a right, under the Constitution to issue paper money, it 

was given them to use by themselves, not to be delegated to individuals or corporations.” 

These outspoken comments warned the International Bankers to expect serious opposition when 

their Charter for the Bank of the United States ran out in 1811.  To prepare for this eventuality, 

Amschel Mayer Rothschild had obtained absolute control of the Bank of England in order to 

strengthen his control of the World’s economy. He trained his son Nathan specially to undertake 

this tremendous task as previously mentioned.  Nathan proved to have exceptional talent and ability 

for financial affairs.  He trained himself only to think in terms of profits, just as the professional 

politician thinks only in terms of votes. 

  In 1798, at the early age of twenty-one, he went over from Germany to secure control of the Bank 

of England. They entrusted him with the modest sum of £20,000.  To demonstrate his financial 

wizardry he speculated, and in a comparatively short time [3 years], he increased his capital to 

£60,000.  By 1811, when the matter of the renewal of the Charter for the Bank of America was due 

for a hearing, Nathan Rothschild was in control of the International Bankers.  He issued the 

following ultimatum: 

  “Either the application for renewal of the charter is granted or the United States will find itself 

involved in a most disastrous war.”  



 The Americans did not believe the International Bankers would foment a war.  President 

Andrew Jackson decided to call their bluff.  He told them bluntly:  “You are a den of thieves — 

vipers.  I intend to rout you out, and by the Eternal God, I will rout you out. 

 However, President Andrew Jackson had underestimated the power of the Rothschild's.  Nathan 

Rothschild issued orders.  “Teach these impudent Americans a lesson.  Bring them back to 

Colonial status.” 

The British Government, always subservient to the Bank of England, launched the war of 

1812. They calculated for this war to impoverish the United States to such an extent the legislators 

would have to plead for peace, and seek financial aid.  Nathan Rothschild stipulated that no 

financial aid would be forthcoming except in return for the renewal of the charter for the Bank of 

America. 

Nathan Rothschild’s plan worked to perfection.  It mattered not to him, the number of killed and 

wounded men; widowed women, orphaned children or impoverished people.  He and his co-

conspirators rejoiced in the fact that they had achieved their objective and in so doing they had 

created more and more dissatisfaction amongst the masses of the people who blamed the blundering 

policies of their own governments, while the Secret Power behind the scenes remained unsuspected 

by all except a very few people. 

In 1816, The United States Congress granted the renewal of the Charter for the Bank of the 

United States as requested.  There are many authorities who state frankly that the Members of 

Congress, were bribed or threatened, into voting for the legislation that put the American people 

back into financial bondage. 

The men who plot and plan to secure economic and political control of the world do not hesitate to 

prostitute Love to achieve their ends, any more than they hesitate to order murder committed to rid 

them of men who stand in their way. (By the way, Senator Wellstone, who vehemently opposed 

Bush's war on Iraq, died in a plane crash). 



  In 1857, the marriage of Lenora, daughter of Lionel Rothschild, to her cousin Alfonso of Paris 

(they believe in keeping things within the family) brought many international personages to 

London, England, where they performed the ceremony. They had invited Benjamin Disraeli, the 

noted English Statesman, who they made Prime Minister in 1868 and again in 1874, to be present. 

Disraeli said during his speech on that memorable occasion, “Under this roof are the heads of the 

family of Rothschild, a name famous in every capital of Europe, and every division of the globe.  If 

you like, we shall divide the United States into two parts, one for you James, and one for you 

Lionel.  Napoleon III will do exactly — and all that I advise him to do; and to Bismarck will be 

suggested such an intoxicating program as to make him our abject slave.” 

History records how they appointed Judah P. Benjamin, a Rothschild relative, as their 

professional strategist in America.  The American Civil War, which split the Union in two, 

became an accomplished fact. 

 The Bankers persuaded Napoleon III to extend his French Empire into Mexico.  They persuaded 

British Government that they could make the Northern States into a colony again. 

  The Civil War in the United States was an economic war brought about by the International 

Bankers.  By applying economic pressure, it was a simple matter to aggravate the economic 

difficulties, which the Northern States encountered after granting the slaves their freedom.  

Abraham Lincoln admitted, “No nation can long endure half free and half slaves.”  

The international bankers loaned unlimited credit to all forces engaged by the South fighting the 

forces of the North.  They loaned Napoleon III, 201,500,000 francs to finance his Mexican 

campaign.  When the Confederacy needed assistance in 1863, the Powers-that-be offered Napoleon 

Texas and Louisiana in exchange for French intervention against the Northern States. 

The Tsar of Russia heard of these preposterous offers and he informed the Governments of 

England and France that should they actively intervene, and give military aid to the South, Russia 

would consider such action as a declaration of war against the Imperial Russian Empire.  To 



strengthen his ultimatum he sent Russian warships to New York and San Francisco and placed 

them at Lincoln’s disposal. (This act of interference caused the International Bankers decide to 

overthrow the Russian Government, Later by creating the idea of Communism) 

When the Northern authorities found themselves in financial difficulties, the International Bankers 

did not refuse to loan them money.  They simply stipulated that the rate of interest to the Northern 

States would be 28 per cent.  After all, they were in business as moneylenders.  An important aspect 

of the American Civil War is that it would in all probability have reached a conclusion in a few 

months had not the international moneylenders made fresh loans.  These loans were usury.  They 

based the loans on terms and rates of interest, which they calculated them to give international 

bankers, control of the economy of the whole country.  When they considered it time, they ended 

the war. 

Lincoln tried to break the financial bonds with which the International Bankers bound his Northern 

States.  To him Article 1, Section 8, paragraph 5 of the Constitution was sufficient authority.  He 

disregarded the bankers’ overtures.  He caused $450,000,000 of honest money to be printed.  He 

placed the Credit of the Nation as security behind this money.  The International Bankers retaliated 

by causing a Bill to be passed through Congress ruling that Lincoln’s Greenbacks would not be 

accepted as payment of interest on government bonds nor import duties.  The Bankers caused 

Lincoln’s money to become almost valueless by refusing to accept the Greenbacks except at a 

heavy discount.  Having beaten down the value of Greenback dollars to 30 cents they bought them 

all .They then turned around and bought government bonds with them demanding dollar for dollar 

value.  In this way, they overcame a serious threat and made 70 cents on the dollar. 

An article, inspired by the International Bankers, appeared in the London Times.  It concerned 

Abraham Lincoln’s issue of Greenbacks.  It said, “If this mischievous financial policy, which has 

its origin in North America, shall become indurate down to a fixture, then that Government will 

furnish its own money without cost.  It will pay off debts and be without debt.  It will have all the 

money necessary to carry on its commerce.  It will become prosperous without precedent in the 

history of the world.  The brains and wealth of all countries will go to North America.  THAT 
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COUNTRY MUST BE DESTROYED OR IT WILL DESTROY EVERY MONARCHY ON THE 

GLOBE.” (This is a typical example of the Illutninati double-talk.  Monarchy really meant the 

moneylenders.) 

     

 Hazard Circular was concerned in all banking interests from overseas.  It read, “Slavery is likely 

to be abolished by war power.  This, I and my European friends are in favor of, because slavery is 

but the owning of labor, and carries with it the care of the laborers, while the European plan, led on 

by England, is that capital shall control labor by controlling wages. 

“The great debt, that Capitalists will see is made out of the war, must be used to control the value 

of money.  To accomplish this government we must use bonds, as a banking basis.  We are now 

waiting for the Secretary of the Treasury of the United States to make that recommendation.  It will 

not do to allow the so-called Greenbacks, to circulate as money for any length of time as we cannot 

control that.  But we can control the bonds, and through them, the banking issues.” 

The Bankers financed the election campaigns of enough Senators, and Congressmen, to assure them 

that the National Banking Act would become law.  The National Banking Act did become law in 

1863 despite the vigorous protests of President Lincoln.  Thus, the International Bankers won 

another round.  The people of the world had moved one-step nearer to economic, political and 

religious bondage. 

On the letterhead of Rothschild's Brothers, Bankers, London, England, under date of 25 June 1863, 

they had written the following, "To Messrs. Ikelheimer, Morton and VanderGould, No. 3 Wall 

Street, New York, U.S.A. 

Dear Sirs:  

A Mr. John Sherman has written us from a town in Ohio, U.S.A., as to profits that we may make 

in the National Banking business, under a recent act of your Congress; a copy of this Act 



accompanies this letter.  Apparently, they had drawn this Act on the plan formulated by the British 

Bankers Association, and by that Association recommended to our American friends, as one that, 

if enacted into law, would prove highly profitable to the banking fraternity throughout the world. 

Mr. Sherman declares that there has never been such an opportunity for capitalists to accumulate 

money as that presented by this act.  It gives the National Bank almost complete control of the 

National finance.  The few, who understand the system he says will either be so interested in its 

profits, or so dependent on its favors. There will be no opposition from that class, while on the other 

hand, the great body of the people, mentally incapable of comprehending the tremendous 

advantages that capital derives from the system, will bear its burden without complaint, and perhaps 

without even suspecting that the system is inimical to their interests ... 

Your Respectful Servants 

 

ROTHSCHILD BROTHERS" 

In reply to the above letter Messrs. Ikelheimer, Morton and VanderGould replied: 

Dear Sirs:  

We beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of June 25, in which you refer to a communication 

received from Honorable John Sherman, of Ohio, with reference to the advantages, and profits, of 

an American investment under the provisions of the National Banking Act. Mr. Sherman possesses, 

in a marked degree, the distinguishing characteristics of a successful financier.  

 His temperament is such that whatever his feelings may be they never cause him to lose sight of the 

main chance.  He is young, shrewd and ambitious.  He has fixed his eyes upon the Presidency of the 

United States and already is a member of Congress (he has financial ambitions too).  He rightfully 

thinks he has everything to gain by being friendly with men, and institutions, having large financial 



resources. At the same time, they are not too particular in their methods, which are either obtaining 

government aid, or by protecting themselves against unfriendly legislation. 

As to the organization of the National Bank here, and the nature and profits of such investments, 

we beg leave to refer to our printed circulars enclosed herein, viz., 

They are private corporations organized for private gain, and select their own officers and 

employees. 

They are not subject to control of State Laws, except as Congress may from time to time provide. 

They may receive deposits and loan the same for their own benefit.  They can buy and sell bonds 

and discount paper and do general banking business. 

To start a National Bank on the scale of $1,000,000 will require purchase of that amount (par value) 

of U.S. Government Bonds.  Purchase of U.S. Bonds now at 50 per cent discount, so that People 

can start a bank of $1,000,000 capital at this time for only $500,000. Deposition of these bonds 

must be with the United States Treasury at Washington, as security for the National Bank that the 

government will furnish currency to the bank. 

The United States Government will pay 6 per cent interest on all bonds in gold, payment of the 

interest semi-annually.  It will appear that at the present price of bonds the interest paid by the 

government itself is 12 per cent in gold on all money invested. 

The United States Government on having the bonds aforesaid deposited with the Treasurer, on the 

strength of such security will furnish National currency to the bank depositing the bonds, at an 

annual interest of only one per cent per annum. 

The demand for money is so great that this money can be readily loaned to the people across the 

counter of the Bank at a discount at the rate of 10 per cent at thirty or sixty days time, making it 

about 12 per cent interest on the currency. 



The interest on the bonds, plus the interest on the currency, which the bond secures, plus the 

incidentals of the business, ought to make the gross earnings of the bank amount to from 28% to 

33.33%. 

National Banks have a privilege to increase and contract their currency at will, and of course, can 

grant or withhold loans, as they may see fit.  As the banks have a National organization and can 

easily act together in withholding loans or extending them, it follows that they can by united action 

in refusing to make loans cause stringency in the money market, and in a single week or even a 

single day cause a decline in all products of the country. 

National Banks pay no taxes on their bonds, on their capital, or on their deposits. 

Requesting, you will regard this as strictly confidential. 

Most respectfully yours 

IKELHEIMIER, MORTON and VANDERGOULD 

Following the exchange of the above letters, the American Bankers put into practice once again 

the manipulations mentioned.  They reaped another rich harvest by foreclosures on property and 

securities left with them as security for loans, which their clients could not repay because the 

Bankers, acting in unity, withdrew currency, and restricted credits, to a degree that made it 

impossible for the vast majority of borrowers to meet their financial obligations. 

Abraham Lincoln felt that after this sad, and costly, experience the American people might be 

ready to listen to sense so, once again, he launched a public attack upon the bankers. 

In an address he said, "I see, in the near future a crisis approaching that unnerves me, and causes 

me to tremble for the safety of my Country.  Corporations have been enthroned, an era of 

corruption in high places will follow, and the money power of the country will endeavor to 

prolong its reign by working upon the prejudices of the people, until the wealth is aggregated in a 

few hands and the Republic is destroyed.” 

.  



Shortly after making, such a momentous speech, Abraham Lincoln was re-elected President but 

before he could have legislation enacted which would have curbed the avaricious practices of the 

bankers he was assassinated by John Wilkes Booth while attending a theatrical performance, on 

the night of April 14th, 1865.  Very few Americans know the reason for assassinating President 

Lincoln. They had found the true answer in a coded message, which investigators had located 

amongst Booth’s effects.  The key to that coded message was in possession of Judah P. Benjamin 

who was Rothschild’s agent in America.  While the coded message had no direct bearing on the 

murder, it definitely established the contact Booth had with the International Bankers.  Once 

again, they remained hidden behind the scenes while the Jew, Booth, carried the blame for the 

death of a great man.  Had Abraham Lincoln lived he would most certainly have clipped the 

wings, and trimmed the sails, of the international moneylenders. 

Before Lincoln was murdered, Salmon P. Chase, who was Secretary of the U.S. Treasury 1861-

1864, stated publicly, “My agency in promoting the passage of the National Banking Act was the 

greatest financial mistake of my life.  It has built up a monopoly, which affects every interest in the 

country.  It should be repealed, but before that can be accomplished the people will be arrayed on 

one side and the banks on the other, in a contest such as we have never seen before in this country."                                             

*** 

By the previous, display of the hidden Illuminati conspiracies I wanted the reader to understand 

this ugly satanic conspiracy against not only the Arab and Islamic society but against all human 

societies in the world.  

This also   explains the strange secret control of America, which had turned the mightiest power in 

the world, militarily, economically and technologically, into an obedient tool in the hands of evil 

satanic elites using it as a whip, by which to flog any one who does not move in their orbit and 

refuse to submit to their malignant schemes. 

England sides with politically in a flagrant rude way to the American Administration in its efforts to 

realize the objectives of these villains, who do not care for morality, religion or human values.  



Further, I wanted to guide the reader through an objective comprehension of the events of 11 

September 2001 in New York and Washington, as being an episode in the series of conspiracies, 

implemented by Satan's collaborators who form the invisible global government, which controls the 

world.  The leaders of America, Britain and other leaders in the world are mere pawns in the game, 

in which these criminals move them in the directions, which realize their satanic aspirations and 

bring them closer to their main huge and dangerous objective, getting the human society to what 

they had called in their Protocols, The Grand Social Catastrophe. (See First Part) The wealth and 

material resources of the world will be in their hands, and inevitably the political decisions as well, 

which define the interests of all humans in the world. 

I do not exaggerate if I say that they are about to make the final leap towards this aim. Some may 

ask what this Grand Social Catastrophe is, and what is its aim? 

What they intend by this catastrophe is the phase in which they realize absolute control of all reins 

world economy so that every maker, farmer or trader in any part of the world becomes under their 

control through their ownership of the international trade and world economy.  

Through their malignant financial and economic maneuvers, they cause famines for peoples, control 

their wealth resources and properties, and ultimately control the destinies of their life and future. By 

such malignant means, they reach to what Satan, who they worship, want, which is getting rid of all 

religions and high spiritual values and subjugating humans. 

Currently we witness how they were able, by their cheap satanic ways, materialistic means and 

dangerous complicated and accurate organizations, to get whom they want from the officials to the 

decision-making centers. They knew how to tame democracy to their interest through the effect of 

influential information media on minds of human societies which they wanted to control and 

dominate. 



They were able also to make the lie of the so-called Holocaust, which the Nazis committed in 

Germany and Poland during World War II. They have made it a sacred icon, which no one must 

come near or discuss even by scientific history researches.  

We have seen what had happened to prominent figures such as the English historian David 

Levering who they had imposed a   material and informational besiege and defamed him just for 

speaking from his position as a historian about this lie. We will never forget what had happened to 

the great French intellectual Roger Jaroudi when he dealt with this issue. They put him to trial in 

France and personally threatened and the court sentenced him to jail with halting implementation 

and a fine penalty of a huge amount. Had not been for the stand of the Arabs and honest people in 

the west with him, he would have spent the rest of his life in Jail.  

The entire world is living the biggest lie in its history where the evils of Jews and World Masonry 

and the satanic despotic elite controlling them are surrounding it. This may compel us to talk about 

the great way of life which the best and last God's messenger, Mohammad , May peace be upon him 

, had brought as a religion for humanity, a light to human society and  a mercy granted from the 

Almighty Creator.. Now they are seeking to destroy this great religion. However, Allah will 

complete His Light even though the disbelievers hate (it). 

The position of Islam is great on worldly affairs, especially its position on usury and prohibiting it 

unequivocally, its position on murder and prohibiting it categorically without a legal justification 

and its position on the human soul and giving sanctity to it. It had brought the noblest ethics 

acknowledged by humanity since eternity. Prophet Mohammad, May peace be upon him, says," 

Allah had sent me to complete the noble ethics." 

Due to all these, they are very scared and trembling, therefore they are trying by all economic, 

military, political and informational means to defame this religion, which will have a great role in 

revealing their evil schemes, which they are weaving to revenge the world with out of hatred, 

blasphemy, evilness and cruelty. 



In the name of fighting terrorism, they had gathered their maliciousness against this religion and 

formed campaigns of killing, destruction and tightening of boycott against Muslim countries. They 

had started with Afghanistan and now they are coming to Iraq and the worry beads will fall 

successively. So after Iraq will be the turn of Syria, Egypt and the rest Arab countries. 

I say, the killing, devastation and destruction will not hinder the great role of Islam and its noble 

way of life from punishing them one day, by the will of Allah. Allah's victory is soon. 

 

THE CONSPIRACY- LEGAL AND MORAL JUSTIFICATION 

 A long time will lapse before revealing all facts of 11 September tragedy and its consequences. At 

that time all chances of saving humanity from the u unbridled Jewish satanic absolutism would have 

been lost. History will have recorded   on its sad tearing pages that thousands or rather hundreds of 

thousands or probably millions of humans, killed and their housed destroyed and history may record 

a change in world map  politically, economically, culturally and racially.  

The events of 11 September 2001 in New York and Washington and the emotional, political, 

military and informational interactions will remain tinged with intensive ambiguity, surrounded 

with thick fog as to their schemers, perpetrators and the way of carrying them out. They occurred on 

the soil of the greatest state on earth, which has security and military potentials no other nation on 

the face of earth has ever had. Further, its security services knew of the numerous sources of enmity 

and feelings of hatred on all levels. 

There were several warnings, prior to the events of September 11, to the CIA and to the FBI, and 

they had information that was critical. There was adequate warning, from numerous foreign 

intelligence services of threats to institutions of the American State inside its territories or against its 

vital and strategic interests around the world. 

One day, facts will appear gradually, from among the threads of the hateful conspiracy, to take it as 

the legal and moral justification for a huge ugly human crime to add it to the series of crimes of the 



senior international moneylenders, members of the invisible global government against peoples and 

the entire humankind. 

When facts become clear   the coming generations will regret, while other conspiracies will 

continue to add more bloody events as a part of the Satan clique schemes against humanity since 

time immemorial.  

I will deal directly with the essence of 11 September Conspiracy away from predictions and 

personal judgments. I would display to the reader the documented facts mentioned in "11 September 

2001, the Terrible Deception" for the French author Thierry Meyssan a French journalist, political 

activist and conspiracy theorist.. He is an expert in the field of human rights with the organization of 

European Security and Cooperation Council. He is specialized in the Feature journalism. He is 

Editor in Chief of Montanan monthly magazine. He currently heads Voltaire Network and 

publishes a political newsletter (HYPERLINK 

http://www.reseauvoltaire.com www.reseauvoltaire.com )   

Thierry Meyssan presents a conspiracy theory challenging the official account of events of the 

September 11 terrorist attacks. He contends that a missile launched by the American military, not a 

Boeing 757 hit the pentagon.  

 

 

DETAILS-AMBIGUITY –QUESTIONS 

"THE PLANE THAT HIT THE PENTAGON" 

The Pentagon is the building of the Defense Department. It is the hugest office building in the 

world.  It receives Twenty-three   thousand employees and visitors daily. Its area is 16,000sq.m, It is 

called the pentagon because of its architectural design has five angles. It comprises five units united 

in one center and each of which is pentagon in shape. The height of its facades does not exceed 24 

meters. 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/France
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Journalist
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Political_activist
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http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Conspiracy_theorist
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Of course, this sensitive building in the greatest nation the United States of America, which allays 

expects to attacks against it, has an extremely advanced protection system in the speed of response 

to threats, especially against air attacks by rockets or warplanes. As for the Boeing plain which they 

said Arab Muslim terrorists had led and  hit the pentagon building with it, was a commercial plane 

Boeing 200 – 757 with a capacity 293 passengers., according to Boeing Factory specifications. It is 

47.32 m long and 36.05 m in wide. When this pale is fully loaded, it weighs 115 tons and flies at a 

maximum speed of 900 kilometer per hour. 

They said the plane hit the pentagon facade, which as we have mentioned earlier, does not exceed 

24 meters, whereas the plane is 13 meters high when it lowers its wheels. The plane hit an empty 

building, which was under renovation and only 125 persons were killed most of them from the 

civilians working there at the time.    

We may ask with Thierry Meyssan," How can a civilian plane of such a huge size get down to 

such an impossible low level  to hit wall without even destroying a single lamp post or without 

harming the beautiful  grass space or the wall or the car park or even the  mini helicopter landing  

spot? !   

However the more   dangerous question is," How can a civilian plane, the height of which is 13 

meters about the height of a three-storey building hit only the ground storey and 1st storey of the 

Pentagon building?  Was it not more damaging to hit the roof of the pentagon building which 

accommodates 23000 individuals?  

It is sure that any sensible man who has the minimum logical thinking will not accept this claim, 

which addresses the ignorant and the foolish.  

   Thierry Meyssan wanders, "How a plane of that size and with such a wide wing span makes a 

crack on the building which is at least 50% smaller than the size of the plane. In other words, how is 

it possible that the wings and the motors did not touch the building? Or how a plane of that size and 

characteristics gets into the most heavily guarded air space of the USA and no single civil or 

military radar cares to wonder what it is doing there." 



It was supposed toe see the body of the plane and its wings outside on the grass space. If the head of 

the plane, which melts quickly whereas its wings where the fuel tanks are combustible, then after 

the body of the Boeing gets burned it leaves burned debris    

When one examines the photographs of the façade, taken in the minutes following the attack (even 

before the Arlington civilian fire fighters had time to deploy), one sees no trace of the right wing on 

fire in front of the façade, nor any hole in the façade into which the plane could disappear. 

  Responding to journalists during a press conference at the Pentagon, Eddy Bloggard   fire chief 

claimed that "no voluminous debris from the aircraft" had remained, "nor any piece of the fuselage, 

nor anything of that sort". He declared that neither he nor his men knew what had become of the 

aircraft. 

Apparently, without the least fear of laying itself open to ridicule, the Defence Department declared 

that the jet engines, made out of tempered steel, had disintegrated under the shock of the impact – 

without damaging the façade. The aluminums of the fuselage is claimed to have combusted at more 

than 2,500° Celsius within the building and to have been transformed into gas, but the bodies of the 

passengers which it contained were so little burned that they were later identified from their finger 

prints. 

According to the Defence Department, a Boeing 757, all trace of which had been lost somewhere 

over Ohio, flew some 500 kilometres undetected.  Then entered Pentagon air space, descended on to 

the lawn surrounding the heliport, bounced off the lawn, broke a wing in collision with an electric 

transformer station, hit the façade at the level of the ground floor and first story, and was totally 

consumed by fire, leaving no other traces than two dysfunctional black boxes and pieces of 

passengers' bodies.    What a big lie! 

It is obviously impossible that a Boeing 757, could, fly some 500 kilometres, escape detection by 

civil and military radar, by fighter-bomber planes sent in pursuit of it and by observation satellites 

that they had just activated. 



It is also obviously impossible that a Boeing 757 could enter the Pentagon's air space without 

destroying by one or more of the five missile batteries protecting the building. 

Close examination of the official photographs of the scene of the attack, taken and published by the 

Defence Department, shows that no part of the Pentagon bears any mark of an impact that could be 

attributed to the crash of a Boeing 757.that the  attack, against the Pentagon on 11 September, 

killing125 persons , was by a  jet airliner. 

The scene of the attack was thoroughly disturbed on the following day by the immediate launch of 

new construction work, with the result that many of the elements necessary to reconstruct what had 

happened are missing. The elements that do remain, however, converge in a single hypothesis that it 

is not possible to prove with certainty. 

So what was the cause of the explosion, which targeted the Pentagon? What had happened to 

American Flight 77?  Were its passengers killed, in this case, who killed them, and why? In case 

they were alive, where are they now? 

Many questions necessitate answers from the American Administration but we have to ask what the 

official story of the events is trying to hide? 

Immediately after the attacks General Wisely Clark former NATO Commander during the war on 

Kosovo in an interview wit CNN said," We had foreknowledge since some time that some groups 

were planning an attack on the Pentagon but we did not have enough information to act upon."  

This ambiguous statement did not refer to a foreign aggressor but to threats, which did extremist 

right wing militia against the Pentagon make. This statement alludes to the secret confrontations 

inside the American leadership. 

 

 



 

September 15, 2001: Egyptian President Husni Mubarak in an interview with CNN raises 

questions about who was behind the 9/11 attacks, in particular questioning whether the alleged 

perpetrators had the necessary flying skills to carry out the attacks. “The Pentagon is not very high, 

a pilot could come straight to the Pentagon like this to hit, and he should have flown a lot in this 

area to know the obstacles which could meet him when he is flying very low with a big commercial 

plane to hit the Pentagon in a special place.” He adds, “Somebody has studied this very well, 

someone has flown in this area very much.” When asked, “Are you suggesting it was an inside 

operation?” he replies, “Frankly speaking, I don’t want to jump to conclusions.”  

 “I find it hard to believe that people who were learning to fly in Florida could, within a year and a 

half, fly large commercial airlines and hit with accuracy the towers of the World Trade Center 

which would appear, to the pilot from the air, the size of a pencil. Only a professional pilot could 

carry out this mission, not someone who learned to fly for 18 months in Florida.” Mubarak also 

later claims that Egyptian intelligence had warned American officials 12 days before 9/11 that al-

Qaeda was in the advance stages of conducting a significant operation against a US target  

Egypt’s President Mubarak described the attacks as "ugly."(40) He added in a CNN interview "the 

Egyptian people share a sense of grief" over the attacks and claimed that Egypt was cooperating in 

sharing information that might help However, when asked in an interview with United Press 

International, "What motives lie behind the kind of all-consuming hatred of the United States 

demonstrated by such acts of barbarism?" Even Mubarak, a close American ally and major 

beneficiary of U.S. foreign aid--hinted that America’s "faulted" policy was the source: 

In the first minutes following the first attack on the World Trade Center, officials suggested to the 

media that the person behind the attacks was Osama bin Laden, the epitome of Muslim fanaticism. 

Not long after, the recently appointed director of the FBI, Robert Mueller III designated nineteen 

kamikazes by name and mobilized all the means at the disposal of his agency to track down their 

accomplices. The FBI thus never undertook any investigation but, instead, organized a manhunt, 

which, in the eyes much of the United States public, quickly took on the appearance of an Arab 

http://www.historycommons.org/context.jsp?item=a091401mubarakdoubts#a091401mubarakdoubts


hunt. This reached such a pitch they incited people to attack – even kill – Arabs whom they naively 

considered collectively responsible for the attacks. 

If we analyze the attacks of September 11, we notice first off that there was much more to them 

than the official version acknowledges. 

.The official version does not include the attack on the White House annex; the Old Executive 

Office Building (called the "Eisenhower Building"). Yet, on the morning of the eleventh, ABC 

television broadcast, live, pictures of a fire ravaging the presidential services building , neither does 

the official version takes into account the collapse of a third building in Manhattan World Trade 

Center complex, independently of the twin towers. A plane did not hit this third building. However, 

a fire, too, ravaged it, before collapsing for an unknown reason. This building contained the world's 

biggest secret CIA operations base, where the Agency engaged in economic intelligence gathering 

that the military-industrial lobby considered a waste of resources that should have been devoted to 

strategic intelligence gathering. 

To give credence to the fable of Islamic terrorists, the United States authorities invented kamikazes. 

Although it would have been possible for a well-organized group of persons to bring firearms into 

commercial airliners, the kamikazes apparently used cardboard cutters as their only weapons. They 

said the kamikazes had learned to pilot Boeing 757s and 767s in the space of several hours of 

simulator training, becoming better pilots than professionals do. This mastery allowed them to carry 

out complex in-flight approach manoeuvres. 

The Justice Department has never explained how it established the list of the kamikazes. The airline 

companies have furnished the exact number of passengers in each plane, and the passenger lists, 

incomplete, do not mention the persons who boarded at the last minute. In checking the these lists, 

one notices that names of the kamikazes are not on them and that only three passengers are not 

identified for flight 11 and only two for flight 93. It is thus impossible that 19 kamikazes boarded. 

Further, several of those listed as kamikazes have turned up, alive. The FBI nonetheless maintains 



that it had definitively identified all the highjackers and that the complementary information, such 

as birth dates, makes it improbable to confuse them with persons of the same name. For those who 

might doubt this, the FBI has a ridiculous proof: whereas the planes burned and the twin towers 

collapsed, the passport of Mohammed Atta was miraculously intact on the smoking ruins of the 

World Trade Center. 

Several passengers confirmed by telephone calls made to members of their families, the existence of 

highjackers whether these or others. Unfortunately, these conversations are known to us only by 

hearsay and have not been published, even in the case of those that were recorded. The Global 

Hawk technology, developed by the Air Force, makes it possible to take control of a commercial 

airliner regardless of the intentions of its pilot(s) and to direct it by remote control. 

In view of the elements that I have just presented, it appears that the attacks of September can not 

be attributed to foreign terrorists from the Arab-Muslim world – even if some of those involved 

might have been Muslim – but to United States terrorists. 

New York Times had revealed that there was a secret military base inside the International Trade 

Center. It was a base for CIA. Tens of Thousands people working in these towers were human 

shields for this military base. The real surprise, however, was the number of victims. By all 

calculations, it should be not less than 4080, yet according to official figures issued on 9 February 

2001 the gross total number of victims was 2843 including the victims of the passengers of the two 

planes, crew, police and firefighters killed in the collapse of the two towers. 

This is a very low number of the total victims. It indicates that arrangements intended to minimize 

as much as possible the number of victims for carrying out these attacks comparing with the initial 

estimations by American information media. Later, however we discover that some people working 

in the upper floors of the two towers had taken absent leaves on that particular day of the attacks 



Haaretz the Israeli daily, had revealed that Odigo a leading company in the realm of electronic 

letters had received from unknown source  cautioning of attacks on New York two hours before  the 

attacks. The company manager Moesha Malkofer had confirmed this fact to the newspaper 

The HYPERLINK of which is: 

http://www.haaretzdaily.com 

Then he talked again about it Denial Spring on CNN on 26 September 2001. 

A message, from Israel says "threatening" FBI Probing CNN 

HYPERLIN:"http://www.CNN.com:"http://www.CNN.com 

 

 

By returning to Instant message to Israel warned of war, on 27 September 

The Article written by Brian Maquila, HYPERLINK: 

"http://www.Newsbites.com "http://www.Newsbites.com 

Thus, they had warned all who were working in the upper floors of the north tower, although 

probably not all of them took it seriously. 

Thierry Meyssan gives an example of this type of events perpetrated by suspicious parties, which 

have private interests and malignant objectives. Such as the Oklahoma City bombing, which 

,occurred on April 19, 1995, when American militia movement sympathizer Timothy McVeigh, 

with the assistance of Terry Nichols, destroyed the Alfred P, Murrah, Federal Building in downtown 

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma. On that day, many who were working in the building had taken sick 
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leaves, so the explosion killed only168 persons.  McVeigh belonged to rightist organization, which 

FBI had infiltrated.  

President Bush said on 4 December 2001 while attending day of celebration in an American school, 

that he saw the scenes   of the attack on the North tower first on   a closed circuit, and then Mr. 

Andy Cart told him about the second attack.  

This is the dialog: 

QUESTION: One thing, Mr. President, is that you have no idea how much you have done for this 

country, and another thing is that how did you feel when you heard about the terrorist attack?  

 

BUSH: Well .Thank you, Jordan. 

   

Well, Jordan (you are not going to believe what state I was in when I heard about the terrorist 

attack. I was in Florida. In addition, my chief of staff, Andy Card -- actually, I was in a classroom 

talking about a reading program that works. In addition, I was sitting outside the classroom waiting 

to go in, and I saw an airplane hit the tower -- the TV was obviously on, and I use to fly myself, and 

I said, "There's one terrible pilot." And I said, "It must have been a horrible accident."  

   

However, I was whisked off there -- I did not have much time to think about it, and I was sitting in 

the classroom, and Andy Card, my chief who was sitting over here walked in and said, "A second 

plane has hit the tower. America's under attack."  

     

There is a problem with the above statement. There was no live video coverage of the first plane 

hitting the tower. There could not be. Video of that first plane hitting the tower did not surface until 

days later.  

 Bush is lying through his teeth here.  



  In addition, we must remember that even after Andy informed Bush of the second impact, and by 

his own admission, Bush knew America was under attack, yet, he continued to read to the 

classroom full of children. 

If the CIA was able to make a video then it means it had prior knowledge of the attack and did not 

do anything to prevent it. 

It also means that the terrorists had logistic support from other teams working on the ground that 

operated the control devices or they had warned those working in the two towers in order to reduce 

human loss. 

 

The question now: Is it sensible that a group of young Muslims operated from a cave in Afghanistan 

to do and run this huge work?  

IMPORTANT COMMENTS 

Is it possible for a Muslim who is embarking on doing such a dangerous action and who knows that 

he will die to start his will by saying in the name of Allah, my name and the name of my family? Of 

course, this is not possible in Islam. Further, there is no need to write on a piece of paper while 

knowing it will burn by a horrible explosion such as this event?  

Is it possible for a paper passport with a plastic cover to remain in tact among the burning debris as 

the FBI had announced it had found the passport of the so-called Mohammad Atta? 

What is the meaning of the list of four persons which the FBI had declared as the perpetrators of the 

attack, but   who were in their countries or in other parts of the world living their normal life and 

doing their jobs and had nothing to do with what had happened?  

These persons are Abulaziz Al-Omeri, Muhanned Al- Shahri, Salim Al- Hazmi and Said Al- 

Ghamdi, who the Saudi Embassy in Washington had confirmed their whereabouts and were in 

good health. Prince Saud Al Faisal, the Foreign Minister of Saudi Arabia had stated that five out 

of the FBI list have nothing to do with attacks. 

Even the passengers' lists published by the Airlines companies on 12 September 2001 had not 

included the names of these persons. 

So, what had happened? 



In my opinion based on the events of history, which its pages had registered, what had happened 

was the work of the hidden gang of the international moneylenders and money barons and the 

hellish scheme in the Protocols of the Elders of Zion. 

We have to remember, that the social system in the western civilization, prevailing the world and its 

economic and material values and the whole life in all its types, gets away day after day from the 

spiritual values, which all prophets had brought from Allah, to be a guiding torch for humanity and 

a guiding light in our life. This had been the work of Satan, who had vowed to misguide Allah's 

subjects. Further, there are those who are scheming with skill and determination to execute his 

cursed project against humans, it is enough to refer here to their use of money as a dangerous 

weapon to control the human society through a usury economic system they had put it and founded 

its sciences and imposed it on peoples of the world.  Al we had displayed in this book is concrete 

evidence about their malignant satanic methods. 

They are using the weapon of money again to realize their political and economic purposes, with the 

least concern towards the pains that they may cause to humanity, in killing, destruction and 

bloodshed. Probably the American President Eisenhower was one of the most prominent American 

presidents, and who led the battles of the World War II, knew when he cautioned in his last 

speeches before leaving the White House, from the control of the giant weapons companies and 

their barons on the potentials of America. May be he was referring implicitly to the Jewish Money 

barons and their methods.  

The FBI had invented a picture through which it had made a model fo0r the Arab Muslim terrorist 

who is anti-west. It had forgotten or ignored the economic interactions and plummeting stock price 

of United Airline Company owner of the jet plane, which hit the southern tower of the International 

Trade Center, by 42%. The same is true also for American Airlines Company, owner of the plane, 

which hit the northern tower of the International Trade Center and owner of the plane, which hit the 

Pentagon.  Its stocks price plummeted by 39%. All this happened a week prior to 11 September. 

Stocks of Morgan Stanly, which occupies 22 floors of the International Trade Center, had witnessed 

similar plummeting in their price. Merrill Lynch & Co the First leading international stock 

commission had suffered similar plummeting in the price of its stocks.  



Thierry Meyssan had not forgotten to point out to what Deutsche Bank and its independent 

American branch "Alex Brown had achieved. A. B.  Crongard was the manager of Alex Brown, until 

1998.  Later he had become Director of CIA since 26 March 2001. 

The strange thing says Meyssan when the FBI reached to Alex Brown it could not proceed in   its 

investigation. "IOSCO had opened its investigation but could not solve the enigma, although it is 

easy to trace the movement of capitals because deals between banks are documented by two devices 

specialized for this purpose.  They should have revealed the Banking secrecy and identified the 

beneficiaries from 11 September attacks. However, that had not happened. The FBI had not 

bothered to get the owners names of the cautioning   Websites. According to the Registering 

Company Verisign, an unknown automatic operator bought 17 Websites for a period of one year on 

the Internet expiring on 14 November 2001 but it did not use those websites. Here are their names:  

www.Attaconwintowes.com Attack America  

The FBI, which has huge potentials in the field of experience and science of investigation, should 

have given explanation to all the contradictions as we had mentioned before. It should have 

revealed what had happened in the Pentagon and, should have followed the so-called capital owners 

who know the secrets. It should have gone back to the source of the cautioning letters, which had 

received the Israeli firm Odigo, to warn those who were working in the International Trade Center 

two hours before the attacks and which particularly cautioned the Jews or most of them who 

survived the hit. 

However, the FBI was diligent not in investigation but in concealing of the real evidence and 

directing investigation from its right tract to the main target of the scheme, the Arabs and Muslims. 

As always throughout history, for the sake of Satan's international barons peoples must suffer 

killing and destruction. However, the good friendly American people are victim of those criminal 

international moneylenders. 

I quote her what the Qatari daily Al-Watan published in its2630 issue on Friday15 November 2002 

on page 15 under the heading, 

Israel is the Only Beneficiary. An American Politician: Jews are 11 September Attacks 

http://www.attaconwintowes.com/


(An American politician had accused Jews of responsibility for 11September attacks in New York 

and Washington for the interest of Israel. Dr. David Duke – one of the most adverse to the Zionist 

Lobby in the United States of America- condemned the American and European policies supporting 

the Jews in the world, despite the Nazi racist crimes, which they commit in Palestine against 

civilians, children and women.  

Duke had said also, any criticism of Supremacism the Zionists condemn immediately as “anti-

Semitism.” The chronic media recital of the horrors of the Holocaust has made the term “anti-

Semitic” morally equivalent to the endorsement of mass murder. The word itself shuts down reason 

and evokes heat rather than light. The word is flagrantly overused; they use it even against those 

who simply protest Israeli human rights violations against Palestinians. The Zionist lobbies use it to 

strengthen its control of the world, east and west. All western writers and intellectuals, Americans 

and Europeans, who compare the Holocaust with the daily massacres and aggressions against 

Palestinians, face trials, imprisonment, torture and even threats of assassination. He referred to a 

type of intellectual terrorism against any one who touches the claims of the Jews or discusses their 

fabricated history. He explained that America was trying to beautify the ugly picture of the Jews 

even in Cinema and literary works. It tries to direct international thought by lies and fallacies.  

Duke drew the attention that the biggest terrorist organization for organized crimes was Jewish. 

Further, the Mafia gangs which controlled crime and terrorism in the world were not Italian of 

Russian but Jewish such as Maier Lansky and Yakov Yurovsky. 

 Duke condemned the control of a few Zionist lobbies for the American economy and information. 

He pointed that the American people are unaware of these facts. He added that the American 

Administration had not faced the revealed involvement, to which a member of CIA had confessed. 

It is strange that some one had discovered on Discovery Space Channel a scientific report 

documented with pictures and practices to use highly developed scientific researches such as MK 

Ultra  program to control the minds of people, brain washing them  and  directing them  to do 

criminal works, via planting mini electronic chips in their brains by roundabout methods. Many 



people appeared on the TV to admit it. Timothy James McVeigh who admitted bombing the 

Oklahoma federal building was one that program victims. The strange thing is that President Bell 

Clinton had apologized publically for the practices of American Intelligence in this field and 

ordered it to reveal the program fully. Of course, nothing happened.  

Being the nation, targeted by all villains of this world and that ugly satanic group, we have to be 

aware of the facts.  First, we must hold on our great values and noble constitution, which Allah had 

ordained as a light and a guide for the entire humanity to be the remedy and hope to escape from the 

claws of the beast, which is sitting on the chests of humans. As we are in particular,  

the best of peoples ever raised up for mankind;  who  enjoin Al-Ma'ruf (i.e. Islamic Monotheism and 

all that Islam has ordained) and forbid Al-Munkar (polytheism, disbelief and all that Islam has 

forbidden), and   believe in Allah. 

Further Allah said," Like the behavior of the people of Fir'aun (Pharaoh) and those before 

them; they belied Our Ayat (proofs, evidences, verses, lessons, signs, revelations, etc.), so Allah 

seized (destroyed) them for their sins. In addition, Allah is Severe in punishment. Hell and 

worst indeed is that place to rest."(Ale Imran 11 &12) 

" 

"Our Lord Punish us not if we forget or fall into error, our Lord! Lay not on us a burden like 

that which you did lay on those before us (Jews and Christians); our Lord! Put not on us a 

burden greater than we have strength to bear. Pardon us and grant us Forgiveness. Have 

mercy on us. You are our Maula (Patron, Supporter and Protector, etc.) and give us victory 

over the disbelieving people"(Al- Baqarah 286) 
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	September 15, 2001: Egyptian President Husni Mubarak in an interview with CNN raises questions about who was behind the 9/11 attacks, in particular questioning whether the alleged perpetrators had the necessary flying skills to carry out the attacks. ...



